
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

January 13, 2009 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
JANUARY 13,2009 

DEAR ATTENDEL ... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME 
YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MlND TI!A T THIS IS A MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO 
A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE ATIENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO PARTlCIP ATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR 
TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO INTERRUPT IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE 
PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 
(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 

1. REG-12/23/08-COW-12/23/08-PUBLIC HEARING 12/23/08 

CD) BID OPENING - TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
L PROCLAMA TION- JOANNE ZENDOL DAY 
2. PROC- MORTON WEST H.S. VARSITY BOYS BASKETBALL TEAM DAY 
3. PROC-MORTON WEST H.S. DRAMA CLUB DAY 
4. MAYOR -PARKING 32ND ST AND HARLEM 
5. MAYOR-LIBRARY BOARD-APPT·ROXANNE FAULDS 
6. MAYOR-LIBRARY BUDGET AND SUNDAY HOURS 
7, MAYOR-PROMOTION TO SERGEANT 
8. MA YOR-REQ-FUNDING FOR MAPLE POOL 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 

1. CLOSED COW MINUTES-OCT 7, 14,28, NOV. 11,24,25, DEC 9, 2008 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. CHAPMAN-INCIDENT AT 3248 GROVE AVENUE 
2. F&P COMM-FIRE GREVIENCE 

(J) STAFF REPORTS 

1. DEFER-LAW DEPT -SISTER CITY ORDINANCE 
2. LAW DEPT -REMOVAL OF ITEMS FROM LAW DEPARTMENTS REFERRAL LIST 



3.. LAW-SETTLE CASE NO. 07 WC 47946(1L WORKERS COMP COMMISSION) 
4. BOILDING DIR-DISPOSAL OF TWO INSPECTOR VEIDCLES 
5. FINANCE DIR.-AMEND-ORD-895.02-GASOLINE TAX INCREASE 
6. FINANCE DIR.-AMEND-ORD-46205-VEIDCLE STICKER INCREASE 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: AILlTEMS ON lliE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE IN NA1URE AND 
v.rru.. BE ENACIED IN ONE MOTION. 11iERE WIll. BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF mESE ITEMS UNLESS A COUNCR. MEMBER. SO 
REQUESTS, IN WHICH EVENT 1HE ITEM wn..L BE REMOVED FROM 1HE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED AS TIlE FIRST flEyf AFTER 
APPROVAL OF 1HE CONSENT AGENDA 

1. BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PA YROLL-12/24/08-$837,998.31 & 1-7-09-$845,271.27 
2. BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PAYABLES-1I13/09-$1,116,192.78 
3. BOILDING DIR.-BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED-DECEMBER, 2008 
4. DAY-HANDICAP SIGN-VIRGINIACLIFFORD-2313 HARVEY-DENY 
5. DAY-HANDICAP SIGN-JUAN RAMIREZ-2248 ELMWOOD-DENY 
6. ERICKSON-HANDICAP SIGN-MARJA ROMAN-1406 ELMWOOD-APPROVE 
7. ERICKSON-HANDICAP SIGN-BLANCHE BAVONE-I449 MAPLE-APPROVE 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 25_ 

-CITYCLERK 

In accordance with the provisions ofllie Americans with disabilities Act. any individual who is in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in or 
benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the City of Berwyn should contact Thomas J Pavlik. City Clerk at 70SngS-2660 as soon as possible before the 
meeting date 



Sections A & B 

/1.. Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

Open space for comments or ideas. 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Item(s) 

ROLLCALL 
k Pledge of Allegiance -Moment of Silence 

B Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
L Minutes of Regular Meeting - 12/23/08 
2.. Minutes of Committee of the Whole - 12/23108 
3. Minutes Public Hearing - 12/23108 

n Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp - Berwyn Township/Health District 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 

Pages 

1- 5 
1- 2 
1- 2 

I. Proclamation-Joanne Zen dol Day 1- 13 
2. Proclamation-Morton West HS. Varsity Boys Basketball Team Day 1- I 
3. Proclamation-Morton West HS. Drama Club Day 1- I 
4. Mayor-Parking 32"d Street and Harlem 1- 2 
5. Appt-Library Board- Roxanne Faulds 1- 3 
6. Mayor-Library Budget and Sunday Hours 1- 3 
7.. Mayor-Promotion to Sergeant 1- 3 
8. Mayor-Req-Funding for Maple Pool 1- I 

G Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 
L Aprv of Closed Minutes-Oct 7,14,28, Nov. 11,24,25, Dec. 9, 2008 1- I 

H Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

L Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 
I. Chapman-incident at 3248 Grove Avenue 1- I 
2.. Fire & Police Comm-Fire Grievance 1- 2 

1. STAFF REPORTS 

I. Defer-Law Department- Sister City Ordinance 1- 8 
2. Law Dept-Removal of Items from Law Departments Referral List 1- I 
3 Law-Settle Case No. 07 WC 47946 (lL Workers Comp Commission) 1- I 
4. Building Dir-Disposal of Two Inspector Vehicles 1- 2 
5. Finance Dir-Amend-Ord-895 02-Gasoline Tax Increase 1- 3 
6. Finance Director-Amend-Ord-462.05-Vehicle Sticker Increase 1- 6 

January 13.2009 



TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued) 

K. Consent Agenda 

L Budget Chmn-Payroll-12124/08-$83 7,998.3 I & 117109-$845,271.27 1- I 
2.. Budget Chainnan-Payables-11I3/09-$I,116,192.78 1- 15 
3. Building Dir-Building Permits Issued-December, 2008 1- 8 
4. Day-Handicap Sign-Virginia Clifford-2313 Harvey-Deny 1- 5 
5. Day-Handicap Sign-Juan Ramirez-2248 Elmwood-Deny 1- 5 
6. Erickson-Handicap Sign-Maria Roman-1406 Elmwood-Approve 1- 5 
7. Erickson-Handicap Sign-Blanche Bavone-1449 S. Maple-Approve 1- 5 

January 13.2009 



Section C 

Presentation of Previous 

Meeting Minutes For 
Approval 

"\ 



MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

:r
R 

MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

DECEMBER 23, 2008 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor O'Connor at 8:07 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Day, Phelan, Lovero. 
Absent: Skryd, Erickson. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded 
by Day to excuse Aldermen Skryd and Aldermen Erickson. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited, the Mayor then wished everyone joy 
for the holidays a moment of silence was observed for health and wellbeing 
for all. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. Resident Lisa 
Marada of 6814 W. 30th Place spoke regarding the snow removal and read 
a letter regarding and supplied same to Clerk for minutes. Aldermen 
Chapman reported receiving 46 calls regarding the same lack of snow 
removal. Thereafter, the Mayor recognized the Public Works Director, 
Patrick Ryan, who stated that crews will be out in full force on Wednesday 
to alleviate the situation. 

4. The minutes of the regular City Council meeting and the Committee of the 
Whole held on December 9, 2008 were submitted. Thereafter, Lovero 
made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and approve as amended 
on face item #27 and to approve the Committee of The Whole minutes as 
presented. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

5. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Lovero to suspend the rules and 
bring forth item #I-1, I-2, I-3 and I-4. Motion carried. 
I-2 is a communication from the Board of Fire and Police Commission 
regarding the apPointment of Probationary Fire Fighter Scott Waszak and a 
communication from Fire Chief O'Halioran regarding the promotion of John 
Janata to the rank of Engineer. Thereafter, Lovero made a motion, 
seconded by Ramos, to concur and approve as submitted. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

Mayor O'Connor then recognized Fire Fighter Waszak and Engineer Janata. 
Thereafter, the Clerk administered the Oath of Office. 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DECEMBER 23, 2008 

6. A communication from The Board of Fire and Police Commissioners 
regarding the appointment of Probationary Police Officers, Thomas Garcia, 
James Grabarczyk and Casey C. Stefano. Thereafter, Lovero made a 
motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur and approve the appointment as 
submitted. Mayor O'Connor recognized the newly appointed officers, the 
Clerk then administered the Oath of Office. 

7. A communication from the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners 
regarding the appointment of Lateral Transfers Police Officers, Richard 
Novotny, Daniel Rodriguez and Carl Gray. Lovero made a motion by, 
seconded by Ramos, to concur and approve the appointments as 
submitted. Mayor O'Connor recognized the newly appointed Police Officers; 
the Clerk then administered the Oath of Office. 

8. A deferred communication from Alderman Chapmen regarding Sergeants 
promotion. Alderman Phelan made a motion to accept the matter as 
informational. There being no second, the Mayor recognized the motion by 
Lovero, seconded by Chapman, to concur and approve as submitted to fill 
the two Sergeants positions. Thereafter, Mayor O'Connor recognized Police 
Chief William Kushner who spoke regarding the matter. Thereafter, the 
motion carried following the call of the roll: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, 
Weiner, Day, Lovero. Nays: Phelan. Excused: Skryd and Erickson. 

9. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the Tax Levy Proposal 
and an attached ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE LEVING TAXES FOR GENERAL CORPORATE AND 
SPECIAL PURPOSES FOR THE TAX YEAR 2008, FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2009 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2009 
FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

After discussion, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur and 
adopt ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate authorizes to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by the following call of the 
roll: Pass: Chapman. Yeas: Ramos, Weiner, Phelan, Lovero. Nays: Day. 
Thereafter, Chapman entered a vote of Yea. Excused: Skryd and Erickson. 

10. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding Strategic Planning 
Proposal from Executive Partners. After discussion, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Lovero, to deny the request. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DECEMBER 23, 2008 

11. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding land acquisition and 
Resolution entitled: 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY 
COMMONLY KNOWN AS 6647 WEST 26TH STREET IN THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

After discussion, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur 
and adopt the Resolution as presented. The motion carried by the following 
call of the roll: Yeas: Chapman, Weiner, Day, Lovero. Nays: Ramos, Phelan. 
Excused: Skryd, Erickson. 

12. The Zoning Board of Appeals submitted a communication and an Ordinance 
Resolution regarding Darlene and Eric Yoder d/b/a Horse Drawn 
Productions, 6519 W, 26th Street. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Lovero, to concur and adopt the Resolution as presented 
granting the variation. The motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 

13. The Board of Trustees, Berwyn Firemen's Pension Fund submitted a 
communication regarding Estimated Pension Cost 2009. After discussion, 
Chapman made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to refer the matter to the 
Committee of The Whole, The motion carried by a voice vote. 

14, The Berwyn Police Pension Fund submitted a communication regarding 
Annual Municipal Compliance Report. After discussion, Weiner made a 
motion, seconded by Chapman, to refer the matter to the Committee of the 
Whole. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

15. A deferred communication from the Law Department regarding the Sister 
City Ordinance. Thereafter, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to 
defer the matter for 3 weeks. The motion carried by voice vote. 

16. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding Tax Levy 
Abatement Ordinances and an ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE PARTIAL ABATEMENT OF THE 
2008 TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE 
PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2001, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Weiner, to concur and 
adopt the Ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

3 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEEflNG 
DECEMBER 23, 2008 

17. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding Tax Levy 
Abatement Ordinances and an ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2008 TAX 
LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE 
BONDS, SERIES 2002A, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Weiner, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate authorities 
to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

18. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding Tax Levy 
Abatement Ordinances and an ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2008 TAX 
LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE 
BONDS, SERIES 2002B, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Weiner, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate authorities 
to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

19. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding CCMSI 
Proposal. After discussion, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Day, to 
concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

20. The Law Department submitted a communication regarding the removal of 
items from Law Department Referral List. Thereafter, Weiner made a 
motion, seconded by Chapman, to accept the matter as informational. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

21. The Library Director submitted a communication regarding request to 
authorize to replace recently resigned staff member. Thereafter, Chapman 
made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur, waive the hiring freeze and 
approve the request as submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DECEMBER 23, 2008 

22. The Finance director submitted a communication regarding Excess Liability 
and Workers Compensation Renewal. After discussion, Lovero made a 
motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and to approve the Excess 
Liability Agreement with Lexington Insurance in the amount of 
$207,050.00. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. Thereafter, 
Lovero made a motion, seconded by Day, to concur and approve as 
submitted the request for Workmen's Compensation Insurance with 
National Safety with an SIR at $600,000., in the amount of $110,180.00. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

23. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the Folgers Flag 
Payment, check number 340272 in the amount of $14,781.00. Thereafter 
Chapman made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur and approve for 
payment. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

24. The Consent agenda items K-1 through and K-3 were submitted: 
K-1-The budget chairman submitted the payroll for December 23,2008 in 

the total amount of $1,044,2.37.39 
K-2-The budget chairman submitted the payables for December 23, 2008, 

the total amount of $1,692,348.96 
K-3-Maria 55. Lauretana Feast September 4th, 5th, 6th and 7th 2009 
Thereafter, Ramos made a motion, seconded by Day, to concur and 
approve as submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

25. The Mayor wished a Happy Holidays, and then called a Committee of the 
Whole meeting for Tuesday, January 13, 2009 at 6:00 p.m. for referrals. 

26. Fire and Police committee called a meeting as previously called, for 
meeting, for Friday, December 26, 2008 at 6:00 p.m, for referrals. 

27. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same was, 
after a motion by Ramos, seconded by Day, to adjourn at the hour of 9:00 
p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote, 

5 



MINUTES 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

DECEMBER 23, 2008 

1. The Committee of the Whole was called to order by Mayor O'Connor at 
6:27 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present: 
Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Day, Phelan, Lovero, Erickson. Absent: Skryd. 

2. Lovero made a motion, seconded by Day to excuse Alderman Skryd. Motion 
carried. 

3. Weiner made a motion, seconded by Chapman to close the Committee of 
the Whole for pending litigation and land acquisition at 6:28 pm. The 
motion carried. 

The open portion of the Committee of the Whole reconvened at 7:08 pm. 

Note: Alderman Erickson now absent. 

4. Item J-3 and J-6 of the City Council Agenda, 
• Item J-3 CCMSI Proposal 
• Item J-6-Excess Liability & Workers Compensation Insurance Renewal 

Mayor referred to Megan Parrilli of TA Cummings who recommending 
using the Lexington Insurance Company for the General Liability and 
Safety National with a SIR option at $600,000,00. 

• Miss Parrilli stated that going with Lexington will save $2,000.00 on 
the premium, going with Safety National with a $600,000 SIR would 
be a reduction of $40,000,00 of the previous year and recommended 
switching to Safety National. 

• Alderman Chapman requested quotes to review before a decision is 
made on Council Agenda. 

• Miss Parrilli stated she had supplied the figures to Finance Director 
John Wysocki who would be more than happy to reproduce and 
distribute the Aldermen prior to the City Council vote. 

5. City Council Item J-7; 
• Item J-7 Folgers Flag Payment, Mayor stated the Finance Director 

John Wysocki was looking for direction on payment. 
• Alderman Chapman stated that she had discussed the matter with 

Alderman Skryd and they are both in agreement with making the 
payment. 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
DECEMBER 23, 2008 

6. F-2 of the City Council Agenda; 
• Item F-2 Strategic Planning Proposal a communication from the 

Mayor. 
The Mayor requested direction from Council. Aldermen; Chapman, Ramos, 
Weiner, Day and Phelan all expressed that they were not in favor of the 
proposal at this time. 

7. F-l of the City Council Agenda; 
• Item F-l Tax Levy Proposal a communication from the Mayor. 

Mayor is asking for direction from the Council. 
• Alderman Chapman stated she is in agreement with the 0%, but not 

by cutting the Police and Fire Pension Levy and is suggesting lowering 
the corporate levy and presented the Council with a hand amended 
proposal (see attached). Discussion ensued between Mayor O'Connor 
and Alderman Chapman regarding the levy at the lower levels. 

• Mayor stated the additional funding to the pensions can be made by 
cutting the budget later and appropriating from the general fund. 

8. Mayor recognized Finance Director John Wysocki who handed out the 
insurance proposals for items J-3 and J-6. 

• Megan Parrilli reviewed same to ensure that the Aldermen had no 
further questions before the City Council vote. 

After discussion the Mayor requested that .1-6 be made with 2 separate 
motions; one for Lexington, the labiality coverage and one for Safety 
National. 

9. There being no further business to come before the meetings same was 
after a motion by Ramos, seconded by Day to adjourn the Committee of 
The Whole at 7:47 pm. 

R",peC~itted' 

T 0 as J. Pavlik 
it Clerk 

2 



MINUTES 
PUBLIC HEARING 
TAX LEVY 2008 

DECEMBER 23, 2008 

1. A Public Hearing regarding the proposed City of Berwyn 2008 Property Tax 
Levy was called to order at 6: 00 p.m. by Clerk Pavlik. Present: Mayor 
O'Connor, Aldermen Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Phelan, Lovero. Also 
present, Finance Director John Wysocki. A sign in sheet is attached. 

2. Clerk Pavlik read legal notice of Proposed Property Tax Levy into record, 
and provided a certificate of publication for the record (see attached). 

3. Clerk Pavlik presented the Proposed 2008 Tax Levy and noted that the 
Mayor O'Connor has presented two separate Tax Levies; one at a 0% 
increase and one at a 5% increase (see attached) as were presented for 
the City Council Agenda. Mayor O'Connor then referred to Finance Director 
John Wysocki who gave a PowerPoint presentation and explained the 0% 
Tax Levy (see attached PowerPoint). Mr. Wysocki also reviewed the 5% 
proposed increase. 

4. Comments: Mayor O'Connor opened the floor to comments from the 
Aldermen, there being none, the Mayor opened up comments to the public. 
o Tom O'Halioran from the Berwyn Police Department Pension Board 

spoke regarding the levy figures, from the last levy and stating he is 
not sure that the last years numbers are legal, nor has any idea how 
the previous Finance Director came up with those numbers, which 
this year's numbers were based on. 

• Aldermen then questioned the police department's communication 
and the actuarial numbers. 

• The Mayor then recognized Jerry Marzzullo who spoke on behalf of 
the Fire Department Pension Board and referred to the actuarial 
evaluation, and stated that the proposed 0% levy numbers would not 
legally meet the state requirements for funding. The Mayor then 
referred page 58 and 59 of last years audit regarding the amounts 
levied for each fund, and stated this represents an increase, and 
stated this is the only amount levied through the tax and the city 
may make additional contributions out of the general fund. 

• Mayor O'Connor then recognized a resident Marlene Carmela, 3539 
Highland, questioned the impact on the residences and business 
owners in the community. Finance Director Wysocki, stated it is about 
a 365.00 increase on a $250,000 home if the city were to pass a 5% 
increase. 



City of Berwyn Public Hearing 
Proposed 2008 Tax Levy 

December 23, 2008 

Note: Alderman Phelan present at 6:18 pm. 

• Alderman Chapman then questioned the Levy at the 0% increase for 
the library fund and questioned why the two budget proposals from 
the library, were not given to the aldermen. 

• Mayor O'Connor then recognized John Chrastka, President of the 
Library Board who spoke on the two scenarios' for the library funding 
and previously provided drafts of his proposed budget to the Mayor 
and Finance Director at an additional 5% for the library fund, which 
would be $128,000 and explained the uses for the additional funds, 
which included a new HVAC unit and other building repairs and 
needs. 

Note: Alderman Erickson present at 6:25 pm. 

5. There being no further comments or questions to come before the Public 
Hearing, Clerk Pavlik, adjourned at 6:26 p.m. 

vlik, City Clerk 

2 



Section D 

Bid Openings = 

Tabu~at~ons 



Section E 

Berwyn Deve~()pment Corpo 
Berwyn Townshnp!Hea~U)J Costo-iet 



Section F 

Reports and Communications 
From The Mayor 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS BuildingANewBerwyn 

Whereas: 

Whereas: 

Whereas: 

Whereas: 

Whereas: 

Whereas: 

Whereas: 

Therefore: 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, illinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www .. berwyn-ilgov 

PROCLAMATION 

The Illinois State Board of Education has honored Joanne Zendol with the 
2008 Thomas Lay Burroughs Award which recognizes outstanding Public 
School Board Presidents for their leadership on behalf of improving student 
learning and education excellence, in resolving issues and working on behalf of 
equal educational opportunities; and 

Joanne Zendol, a thirty year resident of Berwyn, having served more than 20 
years as a Board member and President, has demonstrated her commitment to 
our community through her support and leadership of South Berwyn School 
District 100; and 

Joanne Zendol fostered and facilitated the formation of the South Berwyn 
Education Foundation, which has raised $650,000 for School District 100; and 

Joanne Zendol has served on the Berwyn Historical Society, the All Berwyn 
Committee, the Park District Strategic Planning Committee, Emerson School 
PTA, South Berwyn PTA Council as both member and President, Girl Scouts 
and on numerous youth groups; and 

Joanne Zendol, in her capacity as Director of the West Cook Division of the 
Illinois Association of School Boards (IASB), has helped lead training 
workshops for new Boar·d Members and new School Board Presidents; and 

Joanne Zendol has been awarded the IASB Leadership and Development 
Awards at all levels and has maintained her "Master Board Member" status for 
10 years; and 

Joanne Zendol, along with her loving husband, John, have shared in the joy of 
raising their two duaghters, Jennifer and Julie. 

I, Mayor Michael A O'Connor and the Aldermen of the City of Berwyn 
congratulate Joanne and do hereby proclaim Tuesday, January 13,2009 as 
Joanne Zendol Day in Berwyn. 

Dated this ____ day of January, 2009 ~~(21)~ 
MIchael A O'Connor, Mayor 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 



THE CITY OF BERWYN ILLINOIS But'1ding A New Benuyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www.berwyn-iLgov 

PROCLAMATION 

Whereas: The Morton High School Varsity Boys Basketball Team lead by coaches Tony 
Martinucci and Joe Belcaster experienced an outstanding success at the recent 
prestigious Proviso West Holiday Tournament; and 

Whereas: That team members Joe Belcaster, Rocco Belcaster, Nick Canlpolattara, Mike 
Capone, Mike Coleman, Roberto Custodio, Tyshawn Eaton, Tom Eukovich, 
Raul Guzman, Mark Kubaczyk, Anthony Lewis, Oscar Macias, Eric Moy, 
Julian Ramirez, Luke Scarlata and TyJuan Stewart displayed the epitome of 
"team play" with the number of players scoring in the double figures; and 

Whereas: The team defeated nationally ranked Whitney Young to advance to the 
tournament fmal round and then defeated Proviso West by a score of 65 to 59 
to bring home for a the first time in 46 years the Proviso West Holiday 
Tournament trophy and lifting the team's state-wide ranking in the Sun-Times 
to #4 and the Tribune to #3 (their highest ranking in 60 years) and 

Whereas: We hereby acknowledge the contribution of the Berwyn Recreation 
Department in the character and playing skills developed during the many 
years the young men played together at the "Rec" during their youth; and 

Whereas: The City of Berwyn would like to recoguize the success and accomplishments 
of the Morton High School Varsity Boys Basketball Team for their hard work 
and team spirit and for the honor they bring to our community; 

Therefore: J, Mayor Michael A. O'Connor and the Aldermen of the City of Berwyn 
congratulate the team and coaches and do hereby proclaim Friday, January 16, 
2009 as Morton West High School Varsity Boys Basketball Team Day in 
Berwyn. 

Dated this day of January, 2009 

Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 



Whereas: 

Whereas: 

Whereas: 

Whereas: 

THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILIJINOIS Buz1dil1gANewBerzVYl1 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www.berwyn-iLgov 

PROCLAMATION 

The Morton West High School Drama Club is lead by teacher Christian Hewelt 
and supported by the 150 parents and members of the Morton Theatre 
Association; and 

The members of the Drama Club, in a collaborative effort, wrote and 
preformed the play "The Misadventures of Millie Trust" for a panel of judges 
from the University oflilinois; and 

Both the play and the performance of the Morton West High School Drama 
Club was deemed to be among the best in liIinois and they have been invited to 
represent the Berwyn Community at the upcoming liIinois High School 
Theatre Festival; and 

The City of Berwyn would like to recognize the success and accomplishments 
ofthe Morton West High School Drama club for their hard work and team 
spirit and honor they have brought our community; 

Therefore: I, Mayor Michael A O'Connor and the Aldermen of the City of Berwyn 
congratulate students and do hereby proclaim Thursday, January 15, 2009 as 
Morton West High School Drama Club Day in Berwyn. 

Dated this ____ day ofJanuary, 2009 

Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 

Thomas 1. Pavlik, City Clerk 



The City of Berwyn 

A 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 
www berwyn-H. gOY 

Date: January 5, 2009 

To: Members of the City Council 

From: Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 

Re: Parking 320d Street and Harlem Avenue 

Please find attached a request from the owners of the building located at .32od Street and 
Harlem Avenue to amend our current ordinance. 

Please direct this communication to the appropriate department or committee. 

Sincerely, 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ws 

Attachment 



December 15, 2008 

Hon Michael A. O'COlmor 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

KATIE NEWSHAM 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

348 LATHROP 
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS 60305 

708-366-6500 
708-366-6756 facsimile 

Re: AmendmentfRevisions to Parking Ordinance 32nd Street and Harlem 

Dear Mayor O'Connor: 

The following are the recommendations of my clients to amend Ordinance 08-65 passed by the 
City Council earlier this year: 
Section 484.0 1(.3) provides that permits can only be issued annually and are not refundable. We 
are requesting that the permits be issued either quarterly or semiarmually. 
Section 484.01 (c )(2) should be stricken to allow transferability between residents who move or 
sell their unit. 
Section 484.01(4) c) allows the City Collector to promulgate Rules and Regulations to 
supplement the Ordinance. In my opinion, it may be easier to have the City Collector promulgate 
rules and regulations that allow the permits be transferable between residents in the event that a 
unit owner moves or sells his unit The new resident would be required to register his vehicle 
with City Hall. We are also requesting that rules be promulgated that allow individual spots to be 
assigned. This would allow residents to select a specific spot that they may want for the 
proximity to their unit or if they l;1axl'l cleaned the spot out during a heavy snow storm they would 
be guaranteed that spot was open whIm they returned. 
Finally, there has been some discussion that guest parking may be available to residents 
purchasing a permit. Since there are a limited number of spots available my clients would be 
opposed to offering guest parking in these spots. 
We appreciate your consideration and help in facilitating these changes. 

KNlko 



The City of Berwyn Michael A. O'Connor 5 Mayo, 

(, """"~ _"_ ~"'~. "~,. OOOO,"M ~.~. ""P"~" '"" " .. p •• ~, r www berwyn-i1 gOY 

Date: January 5, 2009 

To: Members of the City Council 

From: Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 

Re: Library Board Appointment 

It is with great pleasure that I appoint Ms. Roxanne M. Faulds to the Library Board. She has 
been living and working in Berwyn for more than 20 years. She began as an elementary school 
teacher with District 98 and then moved to become the Library and Media Specialist with the 
Prairie Oak Elementary SchooL In addition to obtaining her Masters of Arts in Education 
Administration, she has served on both the Illinois Education Association and the North 
Berwyn Education Association. I feel she will be a asset to the Berwyn Library Board and 
with your approval, her term would begin effective today and would expire January 5, 2012. 

Your concurrence will be appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

~ejJefa{):ftit0~ 
Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ws 

Attachment 



Roxanne M. Faulds 

Objective 
Library Board Member 

Education 
2000 
Masters of Arts in Educational Administration 
Dominican University, 
River Forest, II 60305 

1980 
Bachelor of ArtslEducation 
Grand Valley State University 
Allendale MI, 49401 

Accreditation 
2001 
Illinois State Endorsement 
Elementary LibrarylMedia Specialist 

Positions Held 
September 2000-June 2008 
Library/Media Specialist 
Prairie Oak Elementary School 
Berwyn North Elementary Dist98 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

September 1982- June 1999 
Elementary School Teacher 
Berwyn North Elementary Dist98 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Other 
1997-2007 
President 
North Berwyn Education Association 
BefW)'Tl North Elementary Dist.98 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

2003-2006 
Vice-Chair 
Illinois Education Association 
Region 29 
Lombard,IL 

I 



Roxanne M. Faulds 

2007 
Habitat for Humanity 
Global Village Team 
Guatemala, CA 

2006 
Habitat for Humanity 
Global Village Team 
Zambia, Africa 

References 

Irene Martin 
Director of Maintenance 
Berwyn North District 98 
708-749-4780 

Dorothy Wunderlich 
Assistant Superintendent 
Berwyn North District 98 
708-484-6200 xl09 

2 



The City of Berwyn Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

( / ~'" ... ,~. ,-, ~~". ,~"' '""",,"' Th,",~, n~) ,,,u'" '"' n~"M',"", r www berwyn-il gOY 

Date: January 5,2009 

To: Members of the City Council 

From: Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 

Re: Library Budget and Sunday Hours 

Please find attached a copy of the current proposed Library Budget. The Library's revenue 
depends mainly on the tax levy. The City Council has approved the levy for the Library, and 
this budget has already been approved by the Library Board. I have been assured by the 
Library Board President John Chrastka that in fact this budget does allow for the re-opening of 
the Library on Sundays. Since the Library Budget is part of it's own fund, it would be my 
recommendation to have the City Council approve the "Library Fund Budget" which will allow 
the Library to re-open on Sundays as soon as possible. 

Sincerely, 

?J1(~C((!)~ 
Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ws 

Attachment 



City of Berwyn 
Library Fund 
2009 Budget 

Requested Budget 
2008 2008 2009 Change 

NC#'s Name Projected Budget Budget Amount Percent 

Revenues 
23-4-00-4100 Library - Property Tax Revenue $ 2,372,446 $ 2,497,312 $ 2,497,312 $ 0.00% 
23-4-00-4300 Library - Rental Revenue 24,437 30,000 25,000 (5,000) -16.67% 
23-4-00-4400 Library - Book Fines 23,424 15,000 20,000 5,000 33.33% 
23-4-00-4510 Library - Per Capita Revenue 87,196 65,000 60,000 (5,000) -7.69% 
23-4-00-4515 Library - BUldling Revenue 22,127 16,000 16,000 
23-4-00-4520 Library - Maintenance Revenue 13,397 14,000 14,000 
23-4-00-4800 Library - Other Misc Revenue 45 20,000 1,000 (19,000) -95.00% 
23-4-00-4810 Library - I nterest Income 3,059 2,000 2,000 
23-4-00-4910 Library - General Fund Subsidy 

Total Library Revenues 2,546,132 2,627,312 2,635,312 8,000 0.30% 

Requested Budget 
2008 2008 2009 Change 

NClfs Name Projected Budge! Budget Amount Percent 

Expenditures 
23-5-00-5111 Library - Salaries 1,239,236 1,403,005 1,375,600 (27,405) -1.95% 
23-5-00-5115 Library - Overtime 10,000 10,000 10,000 0.00% 
23-5-00-5120 Library - Sick day buy back 15,000 15,000 14,000 (1,000) -6.67% 
11-5-22-5130 Library - Benefits 565,311 582,737 596,767 14,030 2.41% 
23-5-00-5160 Library - Internal service fund charge 61,518 61,528 61,528 
23-5-00-5210 Library - Books 189,127 140,675 140,610 (65) -0.05% 
23-5-00-5215 Library - Periodicals 4,395 22,600 22,600 0.00% 
23-5-00-5220 Library - Audio visual 54,699 50,670 44,600 (6,070) -11.98% 
23-5-00-5225 Library - Computer system 48,772 45,000 47,500 2,500 5.56% 
23-5-00-5230 Library - Dues and subscriptions 4,932 11,500 11,400 (100) -0.87% 
23-5-00-5235 Library - Computer support databases 2,564 6,400 14,700 8,300 129.69% 
23-5-00-5240 library - Programs adult/children 19,284 13,475 12,200 (1,275) -9.46% 



23-5-00-5245 library - Reciprocal borrOWing 3,964 4,500 4,500 0.00% 
23-5-00-5250 library - Promotions 19,328 23,400 15,000 (8,400) -35.90% 
23-5-00-5255 library - Director expense 139 250 250 0.00% 
23-5-00-5260 library - Board expense 237 250 250 0.00% 
23-5-00-5300 Library - Other general expenses 729 100 107 7 7.00% 
23-5-00-5305 library - Postage, printing and publications 6,875 12,000 6,000 (6,000) -50.00% 
23-5-00-5310 library - Telephone 16,068 14,000 14,000 0.00% 
23-5-00-5320 library - Utilities 10,424 28,000 18,000 (10,000) -35.71% 
23-5-00-5325 library - Vehicle Gas and Oil 3,648 1,500 1,500 
23-5-00-5335 library - Supplies 90,851 124,900 89,700 (35,200) -28.18% 
23-5-00-5500 library - Repairs and mamtenance 124,416 113,850 129,500 15,650 13.75% 
23-5-00-5700 Library - Capital improvement 5,000 5,000 0.00% 

Total Library Expenditures 2,491,516 2,627,312 2,635,312 8,000 0.30% 

Revenues less Expenditures 54,616 $ 

Fund Balance Beginning (33,092) (33,092) 21,524 

Projected Ending Fund Balance $ 21,524 $ (33,092) $ 21,524 



The City of Berwyn Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

Fax: (708) 788-2567 

Date: January 5, 2009 

To: Members of the City Council 

From: Mayor Michael A O'Connor 

Re: Promotion to Sergeant 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

At our last meeting the City Council voted to promote the next two (2) sergeants from the 
police promotion list It has been my position for the entire discussion on this subject that 
since we did not hire additional officers in 2008, there would be no one to take the place of 
those who would be promoted. To promote two (2) patrolmen and not replace them on the 
duty roster serves only the interests of those next in line on the promotion list The residents of 
Berwyn will not be any safer with the two (2) promotions. 

I have maintained that the reason we did not hire additional police or promote to the sergeant 
position was because the action by the City Council in passing a budget is not an order to 
spend each dollar budgeted, but to limit the amount spent It is the responsibility of the Mayor, 
the Finance Director and all Department Directors to make every effort to balance the budget 
in any way possible. It has been no surprise to anyone the revenues have been down the entire 
year of 2008. Every effort has been made to cut expenses, including delaying the hiring of any 
additional police officers and employee layoffs, in order to close the gap between revenue and 
expenses. In July the Finance Director projected that if the City continued to spend as directed 
in the budget, given the lack of revenue, the budget shortfall would have been in excess of $2 
million. 

I realize everyone would like more police but with the current status of more than ten (10) 
members of the Police Department (2 supervisors and 8 patrolmen) off due to Workman's 
Compensation injuries, it is very obvious that we do not need more supervisors when the 
number of patrol officers is down by eight (8) due to injuries. I would also like to add that our 
commitment to send our sergeants and lieutenants to "Staff and Command" training has also 
caused some of the overtime incurred. Long discussions with the Police Chief about this 
subject has revealed the fact the Police Chiefs decision to twice deny the grievances to 
promote anyone to the two (2) sergeant positions was based on the loss of City revenue and the 
need to cut costs. I view the actions of the City Council to demand these promotions be made 
is an insult to Chief Kushner and an effort to undermine his ability to manage a budget and 
effectually run his Department. The City Council approved these promotions at the time of the 
budget passage and again at our last City Council meeting. Unfortunately, the process for 



promotions requires the Police Chief to instruct the Fire and Police Commission to promote the 
next two (2) patrolmen on the Sergeant's List, Since the Chief has twice denied the grievances 
to promote due to loss of revenue, there is still no reason to spend these monies to promote. 
While the Police Chief may have responded affirmatively to a question from the members of 
the City Council "Do you need more sergeants?" He realizes we must balance our needs and 
wants with what we can afford and with the dramatic drop in revenue for the City we must live 
within our means" 

The 2009 Budget which I presented included three (.3) new patrol officers, who were sworn in 
at our last City Council meeting. Those three (3) officers will graduate from the academy and 
complete their training by late June. The Finance Director, Police Chief and I felt confident 
enough in the 2009 Budget to move forward with the hiring of the t!nee (3) additional officers. 
Also included in the 2009 Budget is the expenditure for two (2) sergeants to be promoted 
approximately July 1, 2009, to coincide with the completion of training by the three (3) new 
officers. 

There has been much discussion about this being my decision not to promote as being political. 
While it is easier to point fmgers and hurl allegations the fact is this administration and the 
aldermen must balance costs with the ability to pay versus the wants and needs of the 
community. I can assure you there is nothing more involved in this decision. I firmly believe 
there is no need for me to veto this expense because the City Council can not order the Police 
Chief to request the promotions but in order to satisfY all concerned, I will formally veto this 
expense based on all of the reasons included in this communication. 

Sincerely, 

c:Jt(~a,([) ~ 
Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ws 

Attachment 

-2-



CITY OF BERWYN, 
West 26th Street. Berwyn, minoi. 60402-0701 • Telephone: (1'OB) 

December 4, 2008 
Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

SUBJECT: Sergeants Promotion 

l.adies and Gentlemen, 

_._~=,h6.r.~.il gOY 

._ .. " . ..NONA..N_£lIlAP.MAN 
vi rst Word Alderman 

lIM: (70S) 4&4 Noo" (6662) 
E-MaU: lstWurd@Uerwyn·1L.G"y 

In 2007, the Chief of Police requested, and we voted to approve, two new Sergeant positions in the 
year 2008, thus maintaining an effective span of control, and reduce supervisory overtime cost. In 
recent communication with the chief, he reiterated the need for filling these positions. The positions 
were agreed to be filled by adding one sergeant as of 1 .January 2008, and filling the second position 
on 1 July 2008 ang back filling the vacant patrolman positions according. This was further agreed to 
in the collective bargaining agreement between the City of Berwyn, and the police union and also 
approved by the city council in an 8 to 0 vote of the 2008 city budget These sergeant positions are 
yet to be filled. 

The cost the taxpayers are paying in overtime now, and the monies to be paid out in looming legal 
fees fighting the unions In a vain attempt to negate what we have already agreed to in a binding 
contract, is nothing compared to what the taxpayers will be forced to pay in restitution if a supervisor 
who has been subject to constant 7 days a week work schedule is involved in a life and death 
situation that results negatively to either the life of a police officer, or an innocent citizen. 

My motion is to immediately fill the 2 positions of sergeant. We already voted to make the positions, 
we have voted unanimously on the 2008 budget and the line items and money required for them are 
there. I ask my fellow council members to consider the needs of our constituents and to join me in 
voting aye, and to proceed to fill the positions. 

Y!!WLYl~ 
Nona N. Chapman 
1 sl Ward Alderman 



The City of Berwyn 

Date: January 5,2009 

To: Members ofthe City Council 

From: Mayor Michael A O'Connor 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

Re: Request for funding of Architect and Plans for Maple Pool 

For the Maple Pool intergovernmental agreement between the City of Berwyn and the 
North Berwyn Park District to move forward, we need to have architectural drawings and 
plans regarding the expenses associated with renovations, At the January 13, 2009 
council meeting you will be presented with the cost for these drawings and plans, 

Please consider approving the expenditure of funds for these items, 

Sincerely, 

?Jf~t1,()~ 
Michael A, O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ws 



Section G 

Reports and Communi.cath)fns 
From The C~ty C~erk 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Be,wyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-070l 
Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • www.berwyn-i1gov 

January 8, 2009 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Approval of Closed COW Minutes, Oct 7, 14,28, Nov. 11,24,25, Dec. 9, 2008 

Ladies and Gentleman; 

I request your concurrence on approving the Closed Committee of the Whole Minutes of 
October 7, 14,28,2008, November II, 24, 25, 2008 and December 9,2008 as reviewed 
in closed session on December 23,2008 .. 



Section H 

Communications From The 

:Zoning 

Board of Appe~ds 



Section I 

Reports and 
Communicat~ons From 

A~dermen~ Committees~ 

Boards and Commissmons 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwberwyn-il gOY 

January 8, 2009 
Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

SUBJECT: Incident at 3248 Grove Avenue 

c-lONA N_ CHAPMAN 
First \Vanl Alderman 

HM: (70S) 484 CIon" (0002) 
E-Mail: lstWard@Be",yn-IL Go\" 

In a previous communication F-6 dated November 6, 2008, the mayor requested the increase of Salerno's 
liquor license from a B 3 .. 3 (occupancy of 100 to 139) to a B 3A (occupancy 140 and more) bringing up the 
liquor license cost by $500_00 per year. Also, stated in that same communication the City Council voted to 
decline a change in this liquor license at the October 28, 2008 meeting. This F-6 communication was sent 
to the Law Department for research, to date nothing has been presented to the council from the Law firm of 
Odelson and Sterk. 

Because of a recent incident at Salerno's at 3248 Grove Avenue, I am now requesting copies of all 
occurrences of incidents regarding this address and all the Liquor hearing results of any hearings regarding 
Salerno's or any other name used by this establishment (DBA) at this address. I am requesting all the 
information for of all court dates and the outcome of each hearing, regarding this establishment at this 
address. 

I also understand an extension of the license is still being considered despite the fact that it was denied by 
this city council at the October 28, 2008 meeting .. I am requesting that the license remain at the B 3.3 limit 
and the $500.00 be refunded to the owners for this years liquor license. 

These incidents are now not just an "inconvenience of excessive noise", that has been at the minimum a 
nuisance to all residents in the area, to now becoming an endangerment of lives if a disaster were to 
happen similar to the E2 incident in Chicago in February of 2003. 

Therefore I am seeking the City's cooperation in receiving this information in a timely manner and refunding 
of the overage paid by the owners in the amount of $500.00 be retumed ASAP. 

Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 



Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

'\-/ J-

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26~ Street Berwyn, illinois 60402·0701 T~lephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 

www,berwynwii-gov 

Joel Erickson 
Chapman 
Day 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Date: 1-5-09 

A meeting ofthe FIRE & POLICE COMMITTEE 

on January 5. 2009 at 6:03pm 

was held 

Those in attendance were: Jerry Stechmillor. Thomas Hayes. Kris Coniglic. Derek 
Mijares. Mario Manfredini of Local 506. Michael Hayes Board Attorney and 
Aldel111en Chapman I sl ward. Day 51h ward and Erickson 81h ward and Chair 

The matter discussed was referral item # 
Fire Grevience 

dated in reg31ds to: 

It is the recommendation of this committee that the matter be taken under advisement 

and no equipment be removed from anywhere until an appropriate decision is made 

regarding the issue of Removal. A written legal opinion shall be submitted by the City 

attomey on or before Thursday Janu31Y 8. 2009 when the committee will reconvene at 

6:00pm. 

Voting Aye: Chapman. Day, Erickson 

Voting Nay,-: ____________ _ 

Adjourned: _____________ _ 

Joel Erickson- Chairman 
Nona Chapman-Member 
Thomas Day-Member 



Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 

6700 West 26~ Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 
wwwberwyn-Ugov 

Joel Erickson 
Chapman 
Day 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Date: 1-8-09 

A meeting of the FIRE & POLICE COMMITTEE 

on January 8. 2009 at 6:05pm 

was held 

Those in attendance were: Thomas Hayes President L-506. Kris Coniglic SecretarY! 
Treasure L-506. Derek Mijares & Mario Manfredini Trustees of Local 506. 

The matter discussed was referral item # dated in regards to: 

Fir'e Grevience 

It is the recommendation of this committee that the committee concur with the opinion 

ofthe city attomeys Odelson and Sterk dated January 8. 2009 

Voting Aye: Joel Erickson. Thomas Day 

Voting Nay: Nona Chapman 

Adjoumed: _____________ _ 

Joel Erickson- Chairman 
Nona Chapman-Member 
Thomas Day-Member 



Section J 

Staff Reports 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 01/13/09 

Deferred Communication 

ITEM: J -1 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 12/23/08 Agenda item 15 

FRoM ______ ~L~aw~D~ep~a~rt~m~e~nt~ __________________________ ___ 
Re: ______ ~S~is~te~r~C~i~~O~r~di~na~n~c~e __________________________ _ 

Templete -.xls 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING JDate) 

Deferred Communication 

;5 
~ATE _ DEC 2, 3 2008 

DISPOSIJ .. "\'(ON 
f:J--&j&iL 

12123/08 

Agenda Item J - 1 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 12/09/08 Agenda item 30 

FROM ______ ~L~aw~D~ep~a~rtm~en~t ____________________________ __ 

Re: ______ ~S~is~re~r~C~io/~O~r~d'~ln=an~c~e ______________ ~ __________ _ 

Templete -.xls 



Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6400 W. 26u1 St. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re; Sister City Ordinance 

Dear Mr. Pavlik 

December 5, 2008 

3316 WEST 95TH STItEEr 
EVERGREEN PARK. IL 60803 
(70B) 424-5618 . 
FAX (706) 425-1898 
www"ode:lson.srerkcom 

Please put an item on the December 9, 2008 agenda for Council to consider the attached 
Ordinance Authorizing the Submission of a Membership Application to Sister Cities 
International. 

Very truly yours, 

WMJ t-~ 
Richard F. Bruen, Jr. 

RFBrt J 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS, AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A MEM:BERSHIP 

APP.LICATION TO SISTER CITIES INTERNATIONAL 

MICHAEL A. O'CON1\fOR, Mayor 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
SANTIAGO "JIM" RAMOS 

MARK WEINER 
MICHELE D. SKRYD 

THOMASJ.DAY 
MICHAEL J. PHELAN 
ROBERT J. I,OVERO 

JOEL ERICKSON 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk orthe City of Berwyn on 06/24/08 
Odelson & Sterl~ Ltd .• City Attorneys -, 3318 West 9Slh Street - Evergreen Park, illinois 60805 



RESOLUTION No.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS, AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A MF,lVIBERSHIP 

APPLICATION TO SISTER CITIES INTERNATIONAL 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Coole County, illinois (the "City ") is a home rule 

mUDicipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State oflllinois, and 

as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs 

(the "Home Rule Powers" ); and 

WHEREAS, Sister Cities International is a non-profit, citizen diplomacy networle whose 

mission it is to help create and strengthen partnerships between U.S. cities and foreign commUDities 

to increase global cooperation at the local level; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City ofBerwyn (the "COIporateAuthorities") 

find and determine that it is in the best interests of residents of the City to become a member of Sister 

Cities International in order to open new dialogues with other cultures to find UDique solutions to 

improving the quality of life of all citizens. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Coole County, illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Section 1. That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and correct and 

are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof; as if fully set forth in their entirety .. 

Section 2. That the Mayor is hereby authorized to complete and submit the Membership 

Application attached hereto, as well as any and all other steps reasonably necessary to secure 

membership to Sister Cities International. 

Page 2 of 4 



, ' 

Section 3. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are 

hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and 

publication as provided by law. 

[lNTENTIONALL Y LEFT BLANK] 

Page 3 of 4 



, ' 

ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, illin,ois 

this ___ day of _______ 2008, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

I I YES I NO I ABSENT I PRESENT 

Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Day 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

(Mayor O'Connor) 

I TOTAL I I I I 
APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Coole County, illinois on this __ 

day of ______ 2008. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

Michael A. O'Connor 
MAYOR 

Page40f 4 

I 

I 



Annual Dues ($US) 
Population Dues 
More (hoo 1,000,000 $1,965 
500,000-1,000,000 $1,665 
300,000- 500,000 $1,190 
100,000- 300,000 $S80 
50,000- 100,000 $680 
25,000·· 50,000 $510 
10,000- 25,000 $360 

2008 Membership Application 

Populntion 
5,000-10.000 
Under 5,000 

Other Voting Members 
Stute Governments 
Municipal Associations 
Globnl Members 

Dues 
$250 
$150 

$1,260 
$1,000 
$140 

Non~VDting Members 
Corpomle 
Nonprofit Orgnnizntions 
Embassy 
Individual 
Individual (of member community) 

Dues 
$1,000 
$600 
$500 
$50 
$2S 

Membership Cntegory 1'1=l'rlmnr1)p" 

t:l City c County 0 Stote 0 lnternationnl tJ GlabnJ Member Cl Municipnl Association c Corporntion 0 Embassy Cl Individual 

crr,;--------------------------------------~~~~"~------------------------·-----------os~~,---------------

COrpnrtll1on Nnme liiilivld!i@ Nnme Dille Df Appln:ll11cn 

Member 1 nformntion 

CtInlnd 

~------------------------------------CR,~~--·----------------'S""'"'-----------------,~~p----------------

Country' Phone Fox 

£-miiltttailfiiiS Jleg!llll Dr t:cmmumty YDu're ams II Slsll!I" cny pnncerilllp 

IfDppUcnble~ please list eKisLing Sister Cities: 

Billing InformatioD (if differentfrom member in/ormation) 

lule 

D" Stnle ZOp 

Phone Fox 

Payment Method: o Check (Make payable to Sisler Cities International) oVisn o Mnslercnrd 

enid No. 

FllromeeU~Only: D~ltRceci ... td ___________ DlllePIl!!:=td __________________ lcnc Pnsswort!: ________________ _ 

Honornry Chnirmnn - President of the United Stntes 
1301 PennsylvnniEl. Ave, NW < Suite 850' WnshingloIL,. DC 20004 202347,8630" Fn.'( 202,393.6524 • www.sisler-cities.om 



The City of Berwyn 

)/d-
A 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
Associate City Attorney 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 
www.berwyn~n,gov 

Date: January 5, 2009 

To: Honorable Michael A. O'Connor 
Members of the City Council 

From: Anthony T. Bertuca 

Re: Removal of Items from the Law Department Referral Items 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

At the request of the Public Works Department, please remove the following items which were 
referred to the Law Department: 

Item 
#30 
#35 

Sincerely, 

Date 
2/28/06 
10/10/06 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
Associate City Attorney 

Referral 
Re: Property 2812 Ridgeland and 6413 28th Place 
BDC 



Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6400 W. 26u, St. 
Berwyn,IL 60402 

January 8, 2009 

3318 WEST 9mi STllEET 
EVERGREEN PARK. IL 60605 
(706)424·5676 
FAX (706) 425·169S 
www.odc.lsonstcrk..com 

Re: Case No. 07 WC 47946 (Illinois Worl(crs Compensation Commission) 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Please put an item on the January 1.3, 2009 agenda authorizing the settlement of the above 
referenced matter for the total sum of $40,316.65 based upon prior City Council authority in 
executive session. 

Very truly yours, 

~~ 
Richard F. Bruen, Jr. 

RFB/jt 

l!I~44S 



Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Daniel J. LeBeau 
Building Director 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788'1427 
www berwyn"il gOY 

January 9,2009 

Re: Disposal of Two Inspector VehicIes 

Dear Mayor and Council members, 

Please direct the Finance Director to dispose of two inspector vehicles that have come to the end 
of their useful lives. Both 1996 Ford Taurus's need their transmissions replaced. Due to the 
poor condition of the engine and suspension of these thirteen year old cars, spending $1,200.00 
to replace each of the transmissions is not a wise investment. 

TAG 
Building Dept. # 11-6 
Collector Dept 

Sincerely, 

VIN 
IFALP52U5TGI76923 
IF ALP52V8TG118949 

~~~-----
Building Director 

Enclosure 

MILAGE 
57,000 
76,000 



Honorable M~yor Michael A O'Connor 
And Members of the City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 W 26th St. 
Berwyn,IL 60402 

Dear Mayor And Council Members 

I am requesting the disposal of two 1996 Ford Taprus's from 
The Building Department fleet. Both of the vehic~es need the 
transmissions replaced. The cost is $1200.00 Percar * 

The fITst 1996 Taurus YIN # IFALP5~5tG176923 has 
57,000 Miles and is identified as 11-8. The second Taurus YIN # 
IFALP52V8TG118949 has 76,000 miles and is identified as 
Collector Car. 

Neither vehicle is mechanically sound enough (motor and 
suspension) to insure reliability after a capitol investment to 
Replace the transmission. ;/; .., 

.-' / -
~ectf4l1Y/ r-. 

" 1?1 C;~--() 
/ Sam Canino / Fleet Maintenance 

* Nationwide Transmission (Berwyn) $1895.00 
King Transmission (Elmhurst) $1200.00 



Michael A. O'Connor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788'0273 
www.berwyn·U gov 

To: City Council and Mayor Michael O'Connor 

From: John Wysocki 

Date: January 9, 2009 

Re: Gasoline Tax Increase 

The 2009 draft budget presented to City Council in December included a proposed increase of 
two cents per gallon to the tax on vehicle fuel purchased, In 1998, the tax was reduced from two 
cents per gallon to one cent where it currently stands today, 

Attached is an ordinance reflecting the proposed increase" At the time of preparing this 
communication, the legal department had not yet reviewed this ordinance, 

Attachments 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 895, 
SECTION .02 IMPOSITION; RATE; VIOLATIONS 

OF THE BERWYN CODIFIED ORDINANCES 
IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the"City") is a home rule municipality 
pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, and as such 
may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs (the 
"Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn desires to amend Section ,02 of Chapter 895 of the Codified 
Ordinance of the City of Berwyn, Illinois and entitled "Imposition; Rate; Violations .. ; and 

WHEREAS, after due deliberation the City Council fmds it in the best interest of the City of 
Berwyn to increase the Vehicle Fuel Tax imposed by the City by two cents per gallon, 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County, Illinois, pursuant to its home-rule authority, as follows: 

SECTION 1: Chapter 895.03, entitled Imposition; Rate; Violations is hereby amended by 
increasing the amount of vehicle fuel tax imposed by SUbstituting and placing in its stead: 

895.02 Imposition; Rate; Violations, 
A tax is hereby created upon the privilege of purchasing or using in the City vehicle fuel 
purchased in a sale at retail. The tax shall be at a rate of three cents ($0,03) per gallon of vehicle 
fueL The ultimate incidence of and liability for payment of the tax shall be upon the purchaser 
or user of the vehicle fuel, and nothing in this chapter shall be construed to impose tax upon the 
occupation of selling or distributing vehicle fueL It shall be a violation of this chapter for any 
distributor or retail dealer to fail to add this tax to the retail price of vehicle fuel or to absorb the 
tax. The tax shall be in addition to any and all other taxes. 

SECTION 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held 
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions ofthis ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby amended or repealed to the extent 
of such conflict. 



SECTION 4: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval, and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED tillS _____ , pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

-
YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Day 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

(Mayor O'Connor) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on ___ _ 

-.~--~-------------------Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Thomas .L Pavlik, City Clerk 



Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788--2660 Fax: (708) 788-0273 
www.berwyn-il,gov 

To: City Council and Mayor Michael O'Connor 

From: John Wysocki 

Date: January 9, 2009 

Re: Vehicle Sticker Increase 

The 2009 draft budget presented to City Council in December included a proposed increase of $5 
for all classes of vehicle stickers (except senior citizens). TIle last increase was in April of 2004. 
The proposed increase would generate approximately $150,000 of additional revenues. 

Attached is an ordinance reflecting the proposed increase. At the time of preparing this 
communication, the legal department had not yet reviewed this ordinance. 

Attaclnnents 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 462, 
SECTION .05 LICENSE FEES 

OF THE BERWYN CODIFIED ORDINANCES 
IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the"Cily") is a home rule municipality 
pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, and as such 
may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs (the 
"Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn desires to amend Section ,05 of Chapter 462 of the Codified 
Ordinance of the City of Berwyn, Illinois and entitled "License Fees",; and 

WHEREAS, after due deliberation the City Council finds it in the best interest of the City of 
Berwyn to increase certain license fees by five dollars ($5) each: 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County, Illinois, pursuant to its home-rule authority, as follows: 

SECTION 1: Section 462,05, entitled License Fees is hereby amended by substituting and 
placing in its stead: 

462.05 License Fees 

For the license issued under this chapter, a fee shall be paid annually, as follows: 

(a) Motorcycles and Passenger Vehicles, 

Motor bicycles or motor tricycles $35.00 

Z - all passenger automobiles, including ambulances and hearses 40.00 

DV - disabled veterans' vehicles No fee 

W - handicapped persons' vehicles 40,00 

CV - school and church buses No fee 

M - Municipally owned vehicles No fee 



SC - passenger automobiles, not including ambulances 
and hearses, the owners of which are residents of the 
City and not less than 65 years of age (only one vehicle 
to an owner, with a maximum of two vehicles in 
each fanuly shall be eligible for classification 
as a senior citizen passenger automobile) 

XPOW - vehicles owned by ex-prisoners of war 

(Ord .. 95-07. Passed 3-14-95; Ord. 00-19. Passed 5-9-00.) 

(b) Motor Trucks. Tractor-Senlitrailer Units and Motor Buses. 

No fee 

No fee 

Class Gross Weight of Vehicle, Plus its Annual License Fee 
Maximum Load (in Ibs.) 

A 3,001 to 8,000 Commercial $90.00 

B (Private use only) Color coded 65.00 

C 8,001 to 10,000 110.00 

D 10,001 to 12,000 110.00 

E 12,001 to 14,000 110.00 

F 14,001 to 16,000 110.00 

G 16,001 to 20,000 120.00 

H 20,001 to 24,000 (2 or more axles) 120.00 

.J 24,001 to 28,000 (2 or more axles) 120.00 

K 28,001 to 32,000 (2 or more axles) 130.00 

L 32,001 to 36,000 (2 or more axles) 130.00 

N 36,001 to 41,000 (3 or more axles) 140.00 

P 41,001 to 45,000 (3 or more axles) 140 .. 00 

R 45,001 to 50,000 (3 or more axles) 140.00 

S 50,001 to 59,000 (4 or more axles) 150.00 



T 59,001 to 64,000 (4 or more axles) 150.00 

v 64,001 to 7.3,280 (5 or more axles) 160.00 

A self~propelled vehicle operated as a tractor and semitrailer shall be considered as 
one vehicle in computing the license fee under this subsection, and an additional license fee shall 
be required for a semitrailer so operated. 

The owner of each vehicle who has elected to pay a mileage weight tax to the State 
shall be licensed under this chapteL 

( c) Recreational Vehicles. 

Annual License Fee 

RV $65.00 

(Ord.98-04. Passed 2-10-98.) 

(d) Trailers. 

Class Gross Weight of Vehicle, Plus its 
Maximum Load (in lbs.) 

IA 3,000 or less (privately owned non-
commercial house trailers, camp 
trailers or boat trailers) 

IAC 3,000 or less 

IB 3,001 to 8,000 (privately owned non-
commercial house trailers, camp 
trailers or boat trailers) 

IBC 3,001 to 5,000 

IC 5,001 to 10,000 

TD 10,001 to 14,000 

IF 14,001 to 20,000 

TL 20,001 to 36,000 

Annual License Fee 

$40.00 

52.00 

40.00 

75.00 

84.00 

87.00 

98.00 

115.00 



A semitrailer used with any device for attaching it to a motor vehicle, a trailer or 
another semitrailer or trailer, using the public ways of the City, shalI be licensed as a tr'ailer, 
except when used as a self-propelled vehicle as provided in subsection (b) hereof. 

SECTION 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shaIl be held 
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 3: AlI ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby amended or repealed to the extent 
of such conflict 

SECTION 4: TIus Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval, and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this ____ ----', pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

-
YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Day 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

(Mayor O'Connor) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on ___ _ 



Michael A O'Connor, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 



Section K 

Consent Agenda 



January 9, 2009 

Re: Payroll 

Council Members: 

ALDERMAN MARK WEINER 
. Berwyn, Illinois ~049t~ '

MarkWeiner l@Hotmail.Com 

;"" 

i. :; ,.:i-, r .. ~ 

.~ 

The current payrolls have been prepared for review by the Finance DepartIllent and for ap~rg~:it 
at the January 13,2009 Council meeting, . 

Payroll 12-24-08 $837,998,31 
1-7-09 $845,271.27 

Very truly yours, ' 

! , 

.. " -
,-- . 

Mark Weiner, ~dget Co~ittee Ch~irm~ 

,. 

. ," 

, ','.' 

.'1. .. 



January 9, 2009 

Re: Payables 

Council Members! 

ALDERMAN MARK WEINER 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402. . 

MarkWeinerl@Hotmail.Com 

The current payables have been prepared for review by the Finance Department and are ready for 
approval at the January 13, 2009 Council meeting. 

Payables: $1,116, 192.78 

, Y r:ry tJ;ulY),()llfS, ~ 

Mark we:ner, i~l1)itt: Ch~innap. 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK It 

----------
01 340634 

01 340633 

01 340626 

01 340618 

01 340675 

01 340580 

01 340705 

01 340731 

01 340732 

01 340644 

01 340718 

01 340734 

01 801533 

01 340676 

01 340596 

01 340720 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY JAN092009 09:44 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/31/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR fi ADDRS fi VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT GIL ACCT fi DESCRIPTION INVOICE #-

$75.00 12/31/08 20779 0 ABC AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRONICS 
75.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$500.00 12/31/08 20778 0 ALFONS INA RENEDI 
500.00 11-4-00-4405 A 

$12837.05 12/31/0S 01S61 0 ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY 
12837.05 55-5-55-8120 A 

$131.00 12/31/0S 01565 0 ALLIANCE ENTERTAINMENT,LLC 
131.00 23-5-00-5220 A 

$201.64 01/07/09 01339 0 AMERICAN MESSAGING 
201.64 SO-5-00-5310 A 

$50.00 12/31/08 00039 0 ANDERSON BROS FORD 
50.00 11-5-0S-5500 A 

$300.00 01/07/09 20797 0 ANGIE \'lAGGE 
300.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$540.00 01/08/09 20S06 0 ANTOINETTE BUCCIERI 
540.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$45.83 01/0S/09 20807 0 ARTURO GARCIA 
45.83 11-5-06-5300 A 

$400.55 01/07/09 00055 0 AT & T 
400.55 11-5-20-5310 A 

$5342.59 01/08/09 00055 0 AT & T 
5342.59 11-5-08-5310 A 

$11.92 01/09/09 00055 0 AT & T 
11.92 11-5-23-5310 A 

$4322.93 12/31/0S 01586 0 AT&T 
4322.93 40-5-07-5700 A 

$40.15 01/07/09 01340 0 AVAYA INC. 
40.15 SO-5-00-5505 a 

$206.S6 12/31/08 00531 0 BAKER & TAYLOR,INC. 
206.S6 23-5-00-5210 A 

$5512.68 01/08/09 00106 0 BANC OF AHERICA PUB CAPTL CORP 
5512.68 11-5-29-5705 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTAND ING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

3 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK ff 

01 340697 

01 340698 

01 340716 

01 340610 

01 340662 

01 340585 

01 340606 

01 340603 

01 801535 

01 340582 

01 340709 

01 340623 

01 340686 

01 340730 

01 340704 

GENERATED: 20 l'<1AR 05 16 :33 RUN: FRIDAY JAN092009 09:44 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/31/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR ff ADDRS fl VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT It DESCRIPTION INVOICE ff 

$275.00 01/07/09 20789 0 BARBARA LLOYD 
275.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$95.00 01/07/09 20790 0 BARBARA ZI £MBA 
95.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$81934.80 01/08/09 00013 0 BARGE TERMINAL & TRUCKING 
81934.80 79-5-00-5200 A 

$7.56 12/31/08 01244 0 BER\1YN ACE HARDWARE 
7.56 11-5-07-5300 A 

$469.60 01/07/09 00514 0 BERWYN WESTERN PLBG. & HEATING 
469.60 32-5-00-5283 A 

$1968.00 12/31/08 00120 0 BOURBONNAIS SUPPLY CO, INC. 
1968.00 11-5-20-5500 A 

$169.80 12/31/08 01191 0 CARDIAC SCIENCE CORPORATION 
169.80 11-5-07-5330 A 

$248.30 12/31/08 00996 0 CASE LOTS INC 
248.30 23-5-00-5335 A 

$218000.00 01/0S/09 20251 0 CASH 
21S000.00 40-5-00-5706 A 

$611. 32 12/31/08 000S4 0 CASSIDY TIRE 
611.32 11-5-20-5500 A 

$4S.85 01/07/09 20801 0 CCS., INC. 
48.85 11-5-07-5300 A 

$998.78 12/31/08 01800 0 CDW GOVERNMENT,INC. 
181.79 32-5-00-5294 A 
356.73 11-5-16-5215 A 
460.26 11-5-16-5215 A 

$11119.13 01/07/09 01S00 0 CDW GOVERNrvtENT, INC. 
11076.37 40-5-07-5700 A 

42.76 11-5-16-5215 A 

$176.72 01/08/09 01S00 0 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 
176.72 11-5-16-5215 A 

$209.41 01/07/09 20796 0 CHAR}ffiINE SZYMONIK 
209.41 11-5-25-6013 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTAND ING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

4 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

01 340680 

01 340740 

01 340602 

01 340666 

01 340660 

01 340578 

01 340643 

01 340670 

01 340672 

01 340721 

01 340701 

01 340608 

01 340656 

01 340658 

01 340696 

GENERATED: 20 MAR OS 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY JAN092009 09:44 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/31/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR» ADDRS » VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT GIL ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

$135.60 01/07/09 01488 0 CHICAGO BADGE COMPANY 
135.60 11-5-08-5300 A 

$40.00 01/09/09 20809 0 CHRISTINE GRANDO 
40.00 11-4-00-4415 A 

$172.95 12/31/08 00976 0 CINTAS it 769 
90.35 11-5-11-5500 A 
82.60 11-5-11-5500 A 

$346.20 01/07/09 00976 0 CINTAS it 769 
236.00 80-5-00-5300 A 
110.20 11-5-23-5500 A 

$121.90 01/07/09 00478 0 COHCAST CABLE 
121.90 11-5-08-5335 A 

$859.75 12/31/08 00009 0 COMJ1 ED 
859.75 11-5-20-5500 A 

$47582.46 01/07/09 00009 0 COHN ED 
25614.25 79-5-00-5520 A 
21202.63 79-5-00-5520 A 

765.58 79-5-00-5520 A 

$439.15 01/07/09 01080 0 COMMUNICATIONS REVOLVING FUND 
439.15 11-5-08-5310 A 

$1313.50 01/07/09 01148 0 COMPUTER POWER SYSTEMS. INC. 
1313.50 11-5-16-5210 a 

$10765.57 01/08/09 00225 0 CONSTELLATION NEN ENERGY INC. 
10765.57 80-5-00-5320 A 

$285.00 01/07/09 20793 0 CRAIG SCHtJl'-lAKER 
285.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$1559.63 12/31/08 01234 0 D & B 
1559.63 23-5-00-5210 A 

$3446.28 01/07/09 00438 0 DELL MARKETING L.P 
3446.28 40-5-07-5700 A 

$70.00 01/07/09 00465 0 DIAMOND GRAPHICS, INC. 
70.00 11-5-08-5335 A 

$120.00 01/07/09 20788 0 DIANE JEPSEN 
120.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

5 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK U 

01 340627 

01 340590 

01 340706 

01 340597 

01 340682 

01 340645 

01 340598 

01 340657 

01 340710 

01 340621 

01 340685 

01 340613 

01 340588 

01 340661 

01 340611 

01 340622 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY JAN092009 09:44 

CHECK AMT 

AJolOUNT 

$8264.64 
8264.64 

$2480.00 
2480.00 

$330.00 
330.00 

$10.00 
10.00 

$98.76 
98.76 

$92.00 
92.00 

$701.52 
701.52 

$35.59 
35.59 

$250.00 
250.00 

$900.00 
900.00 

$110.00 
110.00 

$240.16 
23.64 

216.52 

$53.34 
53.34 

$21. 00 
21.00 

$405.50 
405.50 

$385.03 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/31/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK DATE VENDOR» 

G/L ACCT » 

12/31/08 01916 
11-5-11-5400 

12/31/08 00260 
11-5-20-5300 

01/07/09 20798 
11-5-25-6013 

12/31/08 00534 
11-5-07-5300 

01/07/09 01584 
11-5-07-5300 

01/07/09 00075 
11-5-23-5300 

12/31/08 00685 
11-5-07-5500 

01/07/09 00459 
11-5-08-5305 

01/07/09 20802 
11-5-08-5500 

12/31/08 01760 
11-5-11-5210 

01/07/09 01760 
11-5-23-5500 

12/31/08 01303 
11-5-20-5500 
11-5-20-5500 

12/31/08 00182 
11-5-20-5500 

01/07/09 00492 
11-5-08-5500 

12/31/08 01246 
11-5-20-5200 

12/31/08 01786 

ADDRS » VENDOR NAME 

DESCRIPTION 

o DON MORRIS ARCHITECTS,P.C. 
A 

o DOOR SYSTEMS.INC. 
A 

o DOROTHY CURTIS 
A 

o EAGLE ENGRAVING 
A 

o EDM PUBLISHERS 
A 

o EMPIRE COOLER SERVICE,INC. 
A 

o EMSAR CHICAGO/MILWAUKEE 
A 

o FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 
A 

o FIRST ACCESS HATERIAL HANDLING 
A 

o FLASH ELECTRIC CO. 
A 

o FLASH ELECTRIC CO. 
A 

o FHP 
A 
A 

o FREEWAY FORD TRUCK SALES INC 
A 

o FULLMER LOCKSHITH SERVICE INC 
A 

o GABRI EL SALES 
A 

o GALE 

INVOICE H 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTAND ING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTAND ING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTAND ING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

6 



REPORT: CHEClffiEG 

BANK CHECK .ij 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY JAN092009 09:44 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/31/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR U ADDRS U VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT fi DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
385.03 23-5-00-5210 A 

01 340583 $259.60 12/31/08 00093 0 GATEHOUSE MEDIA SUBURBAN NEWSPAPERS OUTSTAND ING 
259.60 32-5-00-5300 A 

01 340616 $13777.92 12/31/08 01435 0 GOLDSTINE,SKRODZKI,RUSSIAN,NEMEC & HOFF,LTD. OUTSTANDING 
5366.40 11-5-05-5400 LEGAL 
5366.40 80-5-00-5405 WATER 
3045.12 32-5-00-5300 CDBG 

01 340711 $669.00 01/07/09 20803 0 GURTNER PLUMBING. INC. OUTSTANDING 
669.00 80-5-00-5505 A 

01 340586 $420.00 12/31/08 00152 0 H.N.WILSON CO. OUTSTANDING 
420.00 23-5-00-5210 A 

01 340715 $3087.93 01/08/09 00012 0 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,LTD OUTSTANDING 
3087.93 80-5-00-5300 A 

01 340600 $1524.00 12/31/08 00915 0 HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY OUTSTANDING 
1524.00 23-5-00-5335 A 

01 340728 $24948.59 01/08/09 01287 0 HICKMAN,WILLIAMS & COMPANY OUTSTANDING 
24948.59 79-5-00-5200 A 

01 340624 $186.94 12/31/08 01824 0 HIGH PSI LTD. OUTSTANDING 
186.94 11-5-20-5500 A 

01 340681 $873.14 01/07/09 01498 0 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES OUTSTANDING 
873.14 11-5-08-5500 A 

01 340668 $7622.50 01/07/09 01013 0 HORIZON SCREENING OUTSTANDING 
1728.00 11-5-23-5335 A 
1277.50 11-5-23-5335 A 
1462.00 11-5-23-5335 A 
1569.00 11-5-23-5335 A 
1586.00 11-5-23-5335 A 

01 340674 $95.00 01/07/09 01239 0 ILL FIRE INSPECTORS ASSOC OUTSTANDING 
95.00 11-5-07-5330 A 

01 340595 $126.89 12/31/08 00398 0 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES OUTSTANDING 
126.89 23-5-00-5210 A 

01 340589 $55.57 12/31/08 00188 0 JACK PHELAN CHEVROLET OUTSTANDING 
55.57 11-5-08-5500 A 

01 340646 $203.34 01/07/09 00162 0 JACK'S RENTAL INC OUTSTANDING 

7 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK tt 

01 340695 

01 340700 

01 340724 

01 340713 

01 340733 

01 340612 

01 340629 

01 340638 

01 340688 

01 340690 

01 340738 

01 340614 

01 340581 

01 340725 

01 340631 

GENERATED: 20 HAR 05 16 :33 RUN: FRIDAY JAN092009 09:44 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/31/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK ANT CHECK DATE VENDOR tt ADDRS if VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE if 

203.34 11-5-23-5500 A 

$495.00 01/07/09 20787 0 JANET GATLIN 
495.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$289.74 01/07/09 20792 0 JEANETTE RENDON 
289.74 11-5-25-6013 A 

$2430.00 01/08/09 01014 0 JOHN TARULLO 
2430.00 11-5-11-5210 A 

$150.00 01/07/09 32756 0 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 
150.00 11-5-08-5330 A 

$3568.85 01/08/09 35960 0 JOSEPH FITZGERALD 
3568.85 11-5-08-5150 A 

$120.00 12/31/08 01273 0 JOSEPH M.CRISCIONE 
120.00 11-5-11-5210 A 

$14.65 12/31/08 20163 0 JUDY A.BURNS 
14.65 11-5-06-5305 A 

$970.44 12/31(08 32052 0 JUST TIRES 
97.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

519.44 11-5-08-5500 A 
354.00 11-5-11-5500 A 

$1692.00 01/07/09 20237 0 KARLAS ROBINZINE 
1692.00 11-5-08-5150 A 

$345.00 01/07/09 20782 0 KATHY BEHRENDT 
345.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$1485.00 01/09/09 01085 0 KB LAWN AND MULCH 
1485.00 15-5-00-5300 A 

$2020.00 12/31/08 01362 0 KING TRANSMISSION CO. 
2020.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$3452.12 12/31/08 00042 0 KRONOS LEASING 
3452.12 11-5-29-5716 A 

$6500.00 01/0S/09 01175 0 KUNZ & ASSOCIATES 
6500.00 32-5-00-5300 A 

$614.S6 12/31/0S 20776 0 LAB SAFETY SUPPLY 
614.86 11-5-07-5600 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTAND ING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

8 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK» 

01 340702 

01 340655 

01 340707 

01 340607 

01 340619 

01 340689 

01 340694 

01 340671 

01 340635 

01 340714 

01 340664 

01 340651 

01 340636 

01 340584 

01 340722 

01 340729 

GENERATED: 20 ~Uffi OS 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY JAN092009 09:44 

CHECK AMT 

AMOUNT 

$2617.76 
2617.76 

$409.00 
409.00 

$505.00 
505.00 

$175.00 
175.00 

$35.00 
35.00 

$60.00 
60.00 

$105.00 
105.00 

$397.12 
397.12 

$1475.00 
1475.00 

$2664.25 
2664.25 

$2439.42 
2439.42 

$272.10 
272.10 

$121. 92 
121.92 

$167.20 
167.20 

$81405.36 
67052.31 
14353.05 

$19164.40 

CITY OF BERi>iYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/31/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK DATE VENDOR fl 

G/L ACCT » 

01/07/09 20794 
11-5-25-6013 

01/07/09 00407 
11-5-08-5305 

01/07/09 20799 
11-5-25-6013 

12/31/08 01225 
11-5-07-5330 

12/31/08 01716 
15-5-00-5300 

01/07/09 20781 
11-5-25-6013 

01/07/09 20786 
11-5-25-6013 

01/07/09 01099 
79-5-00-5520 

12/31/08 20780 
11-2-00-2400 

01/07/09 34002 
11-5-08-5150 

01/07/09 00862 
11-5-04-5204 

01/07/09 00295 
11-5-08-5500 

12/31/08 30520 
23-5-00-5220 

12/31/08 00105 
11-5-13-5300 

01/08/09 00449 
79-5-00-5200 
79-5-00-5200 

01/08/09 01447 

ADDRS Ii VENDOR NAME 

DESCRIPTION 

o LINDA SHARPE 
A 

o LITTLE VILLAGE PRINTING 
A 

o LUNA IOVINELLI 
A 

o M.A.B.A.S. DIVISION 10 
A 

o MACNEAL PRY GRP [OCCMED] 
A 

o HARISOL ALVELO 
A 

o MARY FRANK 
A 

o MEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY,INC. 
A 

o MICHAEL NOVAK 
A 

o MICHAEL CIROLIA 
A 

o HICHELE D.SKRYD 
A 

o MIDCO INC. 
A 

o MIDWEST TAPE 
A 

o MILTON F PERSIN 
A 

o HORTON SALT 
A 
A 

o MRA 

INVOICE tf 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTAND ING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

9 



REPORT~ CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK if; 

Ol 340587 

Ol 340665 

Ol 340737 

Ol 340632 

Ol 340659 

Ol 340591 

Ol 340652 

Ol 340683 

Ol 340727 

Ol 340649 

Ol 340723 

Ol 340605 

Ol 340639 

Ol 340579 

Ol 340617 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY JAN092009 09:44 

CITY OF BERNYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/31/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR It ADDRS It VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT GIL ACCT It DESCRIPTION INVOICE H 

19164.40 11-5-06-5220 A 

$548.52 12/31/08 00179 0 McCANN INDUSTRIES,INC. 
185.54 11-5-20-5500 A 
362.98 11-5-20-5500 A 

$651. 08 01/07/09 00929 0 McDONOUGH MECHANICAL SERVICES,INC. 
651.08 11-5-08-5500 A 

$143.50 01/09/09 00929 0 McDONOUGH MECHANICAL SERVICES,INC. 
143.50 11-5-08-5500 A 

$500.00 l2/3l/08 20777 0 NATOYA JOHNSON 
500.00 11-4-00-4405 A 

$1528.67 01/07/09 00473 0 NEN WORLD SYSTEMS 
1528.67 40-5-06-5700 A 

$599.84 12/31/08 00301 0 NEXTEL coMMUNICATIONS 
599.84 11-5-07-5310 A 

$285.42 01/07/09 00301 0 NEXTEL COMr-IUNICATIONS 
285.42 80-5-00-5310 A 

$279.05 Ol/07/09 01601 0 NICOLE CAr-lPBELL 
279.05 11-5-20-5300 A 

$3644.75 01/08/09 01209 0 NICOR GAS 
3644.75 79-5-00-5320 A 

$691.73 01/07/09 00186 0 NONA CHAPJ.1AN 
691.73 11-5-04-5201 A 

$1590.16 01/08/09 00753 0 NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 
1590.16 11-5-14-5240 A 

$25396.30 12/31/08 01094 0 ODELSON & STERK. LTD. 
23870.05 11-5-05-5400 LEGAL 
1113.75 56-5-56-8100 CERMAK TIP 

412.50 55-5-55-8120 SO BERWYN TIF 

$303.55 12/31/08 33183 0 OFFICE DEPOT 
303.55 23-5-00-5335 A 

$105.75 12/31/08 00034 0 OLE FASHION FOOD SERVICES 
105.75 11-5-11-5300 A 

$1213.00 12/31/08 01481 0 OVERDOORS OF IL 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

lO 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK fl 

01 340630 

01 801534 

01 340628 

01 340717 

01 340604 

01 340609 

01 340687 

01 340625 

01 340650 

01 340736 

01 340648 

01 340669 

01 340592 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: PRIDAY JAN092009 09:44 

CITY OF BERNYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/31/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR U ADDRS It VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE U 

1213.00 11-5-20-5300 A 

$200.78 12/31/08 20232 0 PARACLETE PRESS,INC. 
200.78 23-5-00-5220 A 

$710.00 12/31/08 20494 0 PENN STATE UNIVERSITY 
710.00 11-5-08-5330 A 

$465.92 12/31/08 01924 0 PHELAN DODGE 
465.92 11-5-08-5500 A 

$30692.72 01/08/09 00028 0 PINNER ELECTRIC CO 
30692.72 79-5-00-5520 A 

$603.57 12/31/08 01055 0 RIZZA FORD 
45.17 80-5-00-5500 A 
21. 74 80-5-00-5500 A 

239.51 11-5-20-5500 A 
46.86 11-5-20-5200 A 

131.76 11-5-20-5200 A 
118.53 11-5-08-5500 A 

$300.00 12/31/08 01240 0 ROBERT DWAN 
300.00 32-5-00-5300 A 

$343.40 01/07/09 01810 0 ROBERT J. LOVERO 
343.40 11-5-04-5207 A 

$1520.50 12/31/08 01839 0 ROBERT R . ANDREAS & SONS 
563.50 11-5-11-5500 A 
957.00 11-5-11-5500 A 

$651.35 01/07/09 00280 0 ROSCOE COMPANY 
175.24 11-5-23-5500 A 
179.46 11-5-23-5500 A 

99.80 11-5-11-5500 A 
196.85 11-5-08-5500 A 

$15.44 01/09/09 00280 0 ROSCOE COMPANY 
15.44 11-5-08-5500 A 

$637.73 01/07/09 00164 0 S-P-D- INCORPORATED 
637.73 80-5-00-5500 A 

$204.23 01/07/09 01064 0 SAr<l! S CLUB 
204.23 11-5-08-5335 A 

$1397.94 12/31/08 00346 0 SERVICE SPRING 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTAND ING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

11 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK ff 

01 801536 

01 340637 

01 340691 

01 340667 

01 340692 

01 340703 

01 340677 

01 340594 

01 340654 

01 340640 

01 340699 

01 340726 

01 340708 

01 340615 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY JAN092009 09:44 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/31/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR fl ADDRS It VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT n DESCRIPTION INVOICE It 

1397.94 11-5-20-5500 A 

$2892.00 12/31/08 01298 0 SIGN-A-RAMA 
2892.00 32-5-00-5283 HUn 

$150.00 12/31/08 31388 0 SIMMONS PEST CONTROL 
150.00 23-5-00-5500 A 

$600.00 01/07/09 20783 0 SUSAN BOGUSH 
600.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$332.51 01/07/09 00989 0 T-MOBILE 
220.51 11-5-23-5310 REC 

56.00 11-5-06-5310 COLLECTOR 
56.00 23-5-00-5310 LIB 

$440.00 01/07/09 20784 0 TAMMY CLAUSEN 
440.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$400.00 01/07/09 20795 0 TAMMY SHEEDY 
400.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$1195.00 01/07/09 01429 0 TASER INTERNATIONAL 
1195.00 11-5-08-5330 A 

$138.10 12/31/08 00391 0 TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE 
9.99 23-5-00-5335 A 

128.11 11-5-07-5300 A 

$1507.06 01/07/09 00391 0 TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE 
97.65 11-5-08-5335 A 

497.33 11-5-20-5500 A 
912.08 11-5-23-5500 A 

$35.33 12/31/08 34121 0 THE RO~Ulli & LITTLEFIELD PUBLISHING GROUP 
35.33 23-5-00-5210 A 

$913.27 01/07/09 20791 0 THERESA PACIONE 
913.27 11-5-25-6013 A 

$750.00 01/08/09 01199 0 THOMAS J.DAY 
750.00 11-5-04-5205 A 

$54.43 01/07/09 20800 0 TONY PERRI 
54.43 11-5-25-601J A 

$2111.71 12/31/08 01364 0 TRYAD AUTOMOTIVE 
418.54 11-5-08-5500 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTAIIiD ING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

12 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK fl 

01 340577 

01 340719 

01 340620 

01 801531 

01 340673 

01 340642 

01 340599 

01 340663 

01 340641 

01 340735 

GENERATED: 20 ~mR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY JAN092009 09:44 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/31/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK ANT CHECK DATE VENDOR n ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT ij. DESCRIPTION INVOICE fl 

49.07 11-5-08-5500 A 
50.00 11-5-08-5500 A 
64.49 11-5-01-5300 A 

118.29 11-5-20-5500 A 
494.99 11-5-20-5200 A 
50.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

199.18 11-5-08-5500 A 
13.82 11-5-20-5200 A 
10.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

121.75 11-5-08-5500 A 
521. 58 11-5-11-5500 A 

$420.00 12/31/08 00003 0 U S POSTHASTER 
420.00 32-5-00-5255 A 

$184.02 01/08/09 00064 0 U.S.CELLULAR 
184.02 15-5-00-5300 A 

$34.75 12/31/08 01750 0 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 
19.64 11-5-11-5305 BD 
15.11 11-5-01-5210 MO 

$2371.00 12/31/08 20805 0 UNITED SKYS.INC. 
2371.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$171. 60 01/07/09 01171 0 US GAS 
171.60 11-5-07-5300 A 

$16.04 01/07/09 00004 0 USA MOBILITY WIRELESS,INC. 
16.04 11-5-08-5310 A 

$760.40 12/31/08 00767 0 VCG UNIFORM/CARLSON MURRAY 
760.40 11-5-07-5300 A 

$23.98 01/07/09 00698 0 WALGREENS CO. 
23.98 11-5-08-5300 A 

$11204.02 12/31/08 37369 0 WALKER PARKING CONSULTANTS 
11204.02 55-5-55-8120 A 

$625.25 01/09/09 00069 0 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 
34.92 11-5-06-5300 A 
95.56 32-5-00-5300 A 

169.93 11-5-06-5300 A 
39.45 11-5-07-5300 A 

147.40 11-5-11-5300 A 
64.17 11-5-02-5300 A 
73.82 11-5-02-5300 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

13 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY JAN092009 09:44 

CITY OF BERYlYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/31/08 - 01/09/09 

BANK CHECK H CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR U ADDRS H VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT H DESCRIPTION INVOICE It 

01 340684 $21598.66 01/07/09 01641 0 VlARREN OIL COMPANY 
99.19 80-5-00-5325 METER READER 

731.46 11-5-11-5325 BUILDING INSP~ 
6606.29 11-5-20-5325 PW 

93.46 11-5-23-5325 REC 
7600.37 11-5-08-5325 POLICE 
2765.09 11-5-07-5325 FIRE 
1247.04 11-5-20-5325 #98 

714.76 11-5-20-5325 UI00 
1653.41 11-5-20-5325 MORTON 

87.59 11-5-20-5325 HEALTH 

01 340678 $328413.15 01/07/09 01431 0 NASTE MANMAGEMENT ILLINOIS-METRO 
328413.15 11-5-24-5210 A 

01 340593 $102.75 12/31/08 00377 0 NATER ONE 
86.25 11-5-11-5300 A 
16.50 11-5-06-5300 A 

01 340653 $92.00 01/07/09 00377 0 VlATER ONE 
92.00 11-5-08-5335 A 

01 340679 $3784.53 01/07/09 01441 0 NEIMER MACHINE 
3784.53 11-5-07-5500 A 

01 340647 $165.04 01/07/09 00163 0 WESTERN REMAC INC. 
165.04 11-5-20-5300 A 

01 340601 $19.72 12/31/08 00963 0 WHEELED COACH INDUSTRIES 
19.72 11-5-07-5300 A 

01 340739 $12.79 01/09/09 20055 0 WILMA SALVATORE 
12.79 11-5-01-5210 A 

01 340712 $40341.16 01/07/09 30804 0 I>1INKLER TREE SERVICE 
40341.16 79-5-00-5405 A 

01 340693 $610.00 01/07/09 20785 0 YADlRA FRANCO 
610.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

TOTAL It OF ISSUED CHECKS: 169 TOTAL AMOUNT: 1116192.78 

TOTAL # OF VOIDED/REISSUED CHECKS, 0 TOTAL AMOUNT: 0.00 

TOTAL U OF ACH CHECKS, 0 TOTAL AMOUNT; 0.00 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

14 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY JAN092009 09:44 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/31/08 - 01/09/09 

BANK CHECK tt CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR» ADDRS » VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT GIL ACCT ff DESCRIPTION INVOICE ff 

TOTAL ff OF UNISSUED CHECKS; 0 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

15 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

FUND TOTALS 

FUND 

011 
015 
023 
032 
040 
055 
056 
079 
080 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 

FUND NAME 

GENERAL FUND 
COl'<1MUNITY OUTREACH FUND 
LIBRARY FUND 
CDBG PROJECT FUND 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
SOUTH BERWYN CORRIDOR TIF FUND 
CERMAK TIF DISTRICT 
MOTOR FUEL TAX 
WATER AND SEWER 

TOTAL -

ISSUED TOTAL 

498.501.34 
1.704.02 
5,479.28 

14.163.67 
238.374.25 

24,453.57 
1,113.75 

310,946.96 
21.455.94 

1,116.192.78 

RUN: FRIDAY JAN092009 09:44 

VOIDED/REISSUED TOTAL 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

PAGE 16 



Michael A. O'Connor Daniel J. LeBeau 
Mayor Building Director 

\ ) / ~ A Century of Progress with Pride 
~ 6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·1427 

January 2, 2009 

Honorable Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor ofthe City of Berwyn 
Members of City Council 

www berwyn·il gov 

Re: Building and Local Improvement Permits 

Gentlemen: 

Attached hereto is the financial report of Building and Local Improvement Permits issued 
by the City of Berwyn for the month of December, 2008 along with a copy of Permit 
Statistics for this same period. 

Respectfull.r..--.. 

.... / 

.... '" ( d4--v1 
Daniel LeBeau, DirectOl 
Building Department 

DL:cr 
Encs. 



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Friday, January 02. 2009 

Between: 121112008 And 1213112008 Cost Of Cost Of 

Name and Address Issued Permit No. Improvements Permit 
Anne Damelson & Chns Banton 3424 S. Oak Park Avenue ADD POWDER ROOM ON THE 1ST FLOOR - FRAMING, 121212008 Bldg-B 7227-0 $36,600.00 $756.00 

PLUMBING, ELECTRIC, DRYWALL AND PAINT. REMODEL 
KITCHEN - DEMOIREPLACE FRAMING, ELECTRIC, 
PLUMBING, DRYWALL, INSULATION, DRYWALL. 

CITY OF BERWYN 3320 S. Grove Avenue BUILD NEW MULTI-USE MUNICIPAL PARKING GARAGE 121312008 Bldg-B 7228-0 S8,600,OOO.00 SO.OO 

Alfredo & Consuela Rodn"guez 1227 S. Cuyler Avenue DEMOLISH OLD GARAGE & BUILD NEW DET. FRAME 121812008 Gar-B 7229-0 $8,000.00 $250.00 
GARAGE 24 X 22 X 13 H 

Alex & Elma Lima 3633 S. Harvey Avenue ADDING 2 BEDROOMS AND A BATHROOM IN THE 1211012008 Bldg-B 7230-0 $8,000.00 S440.00 
BASEMENT. 

LucIa Carrera 6500 W. Windsor Avenue BUILD BATHROOM IN BASEMENT & REMOVE ROMEX 1212312008 Bldg-B 7233-0 S1,800.00 S270.00 
FEED TO ELECTRIC PANEL FROM OLD PERMIT L-59271 

N. A. Salas 2503 S. Grove Avenue REISSUE OF EXPIRED PERMIT FOR THE PURPOSE OF 1212412008 Bldg-R 4965-2 SO.OO $110.00 
INSPECITONS - ROUGH PLUMBING REINSPECTION, 
FINAL ELECTRICAL INSPECTION AND FINAL PLUMBING 
INSPECTION. 

Curtis Yauk 1833 S. Harvey Avenue ELECTRIC RE INSPECTION OF GARAGE (OLD PERMIT) 1211712008 Gar-R 6593-1 SO.OO S50.00 

Lawrence Visco 1302 S. Wesley Avenue RE ISSUE OF EXPIRED GARAGE PERMIT - ONLY NEEDS 1211512008 Gar-R 6739-2 SO.OO S90.00 
TO COMPLETE SIDING AND GET FINAL ELECTRIC 
INSPECTION AND FINAL BUILDING INSPECTION 

Amanda Arevalo & David A. Pern 6915 W. 30th Place ELECTRIC RE INSPECTION 121912008 Bldg-R 7035-2 SO.OO S50.00 

Ramon A. & Yolanda Pneta 6211 W. Roosevelt Road HVAC I FINAL FRAMING REINSPECTION 1213012008 Bldg-R 7129-4 $150.00 S50.00 

Ahmad Rumaneh 2512 S. Ridgeland Avenue PLUMBING RE INSPECTION 121212008 Bldg-R 7150-1 SO.OO S50.00 

Dominic. William & Nancy Pusate 2940 S. Oak Park Avenue ADD 2 BEDROOMS AND 1 BATHROOM ON 2ND FLOOR. 1211512008 Bldg-R 7191-4 $0.00 $310.00 
(ORIGINAL PERMIT PULLED WAS FOR SHELL ONL Yl IN 
SPRING - WILL PULL ANOTHER PERMIT TO UPGRADE 
THE WATER SERVICE TO 1" & TO INCLUDE INT. COPPER 
PIPING 

Heriberto Martinez & David Marti 3719 S. Kenilworth Avenue GARAGE FINAL REINSPECTION 1212912008 Gar-R 7197-1 SO. 00 $50.00 

13 Bllildillg Permits isslled Dllring Period Totals . .... $8.654.550,00 $2.476.00 

( Buildillg: Permit Report) Pagelofl 



Permits Issued By The Building Department Friday, Jal/llary 02, 2009 

Betweel/: 121112008 And 12131/2008 

."" .. _--,. 
Building Permits Issued: 9 

Cost oj 1mprovemellfs: $8,646,550.00 
". .. . .. . .... 

Duml1.ster Permits Issued: 1 
Cost oj Improvements: $0.00 

... ... ... , . .. ... ' , .' . .... ". ____ • __ 0 

Electrical Permits Issued: 25 
Cost oj Improvements: $20,452.00 

. ...... ' .. . ' ... . ....... . ' 

Fence Permits l5.5lIed: 3 
Cost ojImprol'ements: $7,512.00 

._. '. ,.--, ... 

Garage Permits ISS/led: 4 
Cost ojImprovemellts: $8,000.00 

HVAC Permits Issued: 16 
Cost ojlmprovemellts: $96,456.00 

Local Iml1.rovemellt Permits Issued: 96 
Cost ojImprovemellts: $354,16.5.00 

Plumbillg Permits Issued: 32 
Cost oj Improvemellts: $53,488.98 

~/g Permits Issued: 9 
Cost ojImprovemellts: $27,918.00 

Sign Permits Issued: 6 
Cost oj 1mprovemellts: $15,508.00 

Total Permits: 201 Total Improvemellts: $9,230,049.98 

Fees Collected 
Building Permit . $42500 

Local Improvement Permit $6,26400 

Electrical Fees $55000 

Electricallnspectioii $3,130.00 

Signs $30000 

Footing Inspection $17500 

( Building: Permit Fees Report) Pagel of2 



Permits Issued By The Building Department Friday, Jalluary 02, 2009 

Be/ween: 121112008 And 1213112008 

Framing Inspection $1,490.00 

Inspection $1,50500 

Fence Fees $50.00 

Plumbing Fees $812.00 
-

Plumbing Inspection $2,95000 

Plumbing Inspection (Underground) $120.00 
" 

Post Hole Inspection $290.00 

HVAC Permit $1,680.00 i 

HVAC Inspection $1,20000 

Service Charge $1,15000 

Insulation/Fire Stopping Inspection $3000 

Demolition Fees $5500 

Dumpster $20000 

Parkway Use $2500 , 
Parkway Inspection $30.00 

Pre-Pour Inspection $24500 

Fine - Working Without Permit $4,45000 

Fine - (Mise) $50000 

Roof Covering Fees $62500 

Garage Permit $7500 

Miscellaneous Fees $75500 

I Total Fees Col/ected. . . . . $29,081.00 

( Building:' Permit Fees Report) Page 2 of2 



Permits Issued Friday, January 2, 2009 4:07 PM 

For Period Beginning 121112007 And Ending 12/3112008 
::::=:=-~ , ;:::::::.-:::::",.=::::!.. 

f:' 
( 

Dec 
DSign 

Nov DRool 

Oct mil POD 

Sep .Plum 

Aug Dlmpr 

aHVAC 

till!lGar 

May 
11ilFence 

Apr 

~E1ec 

DDump 
Feb 

BBldg 
Jan 

11<> 
Dec 

o 25 50 75 100 125 150 175 200 225 250 275 300 325 350 

Permit Detail 

2008 December Bldg 9 2008 October Bldg 10 
2008 December Dump 1 2008 October Dump 5 
2008 December Elec 25 2008 October Elee 26 
2008 December Fence 3 2008 October Fence 13 
2008 December Gar 4 2008 October Gar 15 
2008 December HVAC 16 2008 October HVAC 19 
2008 December lmpr 96 2008 October Impr 266 
2008 December Plum 32 2008 October Plum 42 
2008 December Roof 9 2008 October POD 2 

200B October Roof 111 

~,~,~~~~_?~t;.~,:!~_"_~~~~~ .. , . .,..,<_~, ..... ",~,.;..-
200~"", D~c~~ber ~ __ .. .."....~" • .-_6~ 

201 

2008 November Bldg 11 
2008 November Dump 5 2008 September 1 
2008 November Elec 24 2008 September Bldg 13 
200B November Fence 10 2008 September Dump 12 
2008 November Gar 6 2008 September Elee 52 
2008 November HVAC 16 2008 September Fence 16 
2008 November lmpr 142 2008 September Gar 11 
2008 November Plum 17 2008 September HVAC 23 
2008 November POD 1 2008 September lmpr 277 
2008 November Roof 62 2008 September Plum 55 

2008 September POD 2 
2008 September Roof 89 

~c~~~>=~"~~,~~er_~~,,_~",~.,.._~~,!_ 
301 

2008 .. ",~:P.~;~.~:~<.,"".~j,~~<" ,=""."',,""''''~ffi''''='h'''_!_ 

514 

555 



2008 August Bldg 17 
2008 August Dump 12 
2008 August Elee 41 
2008 August Fence 16 
2008 August Gar 11 
2008 August HVAC 18 
2008 August Impr 275 
2008 August Plum 27 
2008 August POD 4 
2008 August Roof 74 

~££~,,,~,,,,~~~g.~'~!4"'_~"'~~'~""~"=~=="="""""=-:~'''' 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 

2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 

JUly 
JUly 
July 
JUly 
Ju~ 
July 
JUly 
,July 
.July 
July 

,June 
June 
June 
June 
June 
June 
June 
June 
.June 
JUne 
June 
June 

2008 May 
2008 May 
2008 May 
2008 May 
2008 May 
2008 May 
2008 May 
2008 May 
2008 May 
2008 May 
2008 

Bldg 
Dump 
Elee 
Fence 
Gar 
HVAC 
Impr 
PlUm 
POD 
Roof 

Bldg 
Dump 
Elec 
Fence 
Gar 
HVAC 
Impr 
Plum 
POD 
Roof 

Bldg 
Dump 
Elec 
Fence 
Gar 
HVAC 
Impr 
Plum 
POD 
Roof 

9 
14 
38 
30 
7 

20 
273 
33 

4 
79 

5 

16 
12 
36 
35 
10 

9 
344 

34 

1 
75 

3 

13 
12 
33 
48 
14 
11 

276 
24 

2 
85 
5 

2008 April Bldg 12 
2008 April Dump 5 
2008 AprH Elec 37 
2008 April Fence 25 
2008 April Gar 3 
2008 April HVAC 17 
2008 April Impr 288 
2008 April Plum 32 
2008 April POD 3 
2008 April Roof 66 

~~""".-~...!!~_"""-""_=~g,~.,.",,,""~,,,,,,""='r'''''~'_=~ 

2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 

March 
March 
March 
March 
March 
March 
March 
March 
March 
March 
March 

Bldg 
Dump 
Elec 
Fence 
Gar 
HVAC 
Impr 
PlUm 
POD 
Roof 

10 
15 
31 
10 
1 

11 
133 

31 
1 

36 
5 

Permit Detail 

499 

512 

576 

523 

494 

284 

2008 February Bldg 10 
2008 February Dump 4 
2008 February Elec 28 
2008 February Fence 4 
2008 February Gar 1 
2008 February HVAC 5 
2008 February Impr 77 
2008 February Plum 42 
2008 February Roof 7 

:£~8 !M~2'~,~i§.~"""""""-~,"""",,,_-,,~"_,, 

2008 .January Bldg 11 
2008 January Dump 4 
2008 January Elec 28 
2008 January Fence 6 
2008 January Gar 3 
2008 January HVAC 5 
2008 January Impr 77 
2008 January Plum 34 
2008 January Roof 10 

~::2'-,.-.-~~~",,,",, ___ =,,,,, __ ~,,~,=_ 

2007 December 
2007 December 
2007 December 
2007 December 
2007 December 
2007 December 
2007 December 
2007 December 
2007 December 
2007 December 

Bldg 
Dump 
Elec 
Fence 
Gar 
HVAC 
Impr 
Plum 
Roof 

14 
3 

29 
6 
5 
9 

99 
40 
11 

8 

183 

182 

224 



Permit Detail 

Total Permits Issued 5048 



Permits Issued Friday, January 2,2009 4:08 PM 

For Period Beginning 12/1/2008 And Ending 12/3112008 

IilISlgn 

• Roof 

OPium 

_Impr 

I!!lHVAC 

rnJ Gar 

Dec 

~Fenee 

DElee 

DDump 

.Bldg 

0 25 50 75 100 

Permit Detail 

2008 December Bldg 9 
2006 December Dump 
2008 December Elec 25 
2008 December Fence 3 
2008 December Gar 4 
2008 December HVAC 16 
2008 December Impr 96 
2008 December Plum 32 
2008 December Roof 9 
2008 December 6 

201 

Total Permits Issued 201 



Michael A. O'Connor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, TIlinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 
www"berwyn..il.gov 

January 8, 2009 

Honorable Mayor Michael A .. O'Connor and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Handicap Request: # 585 
Virginia Clifford, 2313 S .. Harvey Avenue 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Thomas Day 
Fifth Ward Alderman 

(708) 484-9092 
TomjdaY@sbcglobaI.net 

Fax: (708) 788-2675 

I concur with the recommendations of the investigating officer, to Deny the attached 
request for Ifandicap signs at the referenced residence .. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas Day 



We Serve and Protect 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

'BERWYN 
VBlJiEE ElEV-ARTMENT 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITf COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORlNANCE DIVISION 

JANUARY 6, 2009 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: VIRGINIA CLIFFORD #585 

ATTACHED IS A COpy OF REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO B\: 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2313 S HARVEY AVENUE 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

....., 
= CJCJ = 

ALDERMAN ~ cc: TOM DAY 
'- ''''' ".. rrl-< 
= :;0 

I 
;A: 0 

cr- cf)""l1 
OCO 

lJ ."rrl 
.,,:;0 

y.J -::lE 
CJ.-( 

.+=" rrlz 



(Bervvyn 
(Pofice CfJepa1tment 

6401 West 31u Street 
Benvyn, Illinois 60402"()733 

Phone (708) 795·5600 
(F .. ) 795·5627 Emergency 9·1·1 

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN REQUEST & REPORT 

To: Mayor Michael O'COllior 
and Members of City Council 

Date: 01-06-2009 

Name of Applicant: Virginia Clifford 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Local Ordinance Division 

Application #: 585 ~ = tJ52 = -'" .-l 
t- fTI-< ".. ;;JJ :z: :;>;:0 

I .-rJ 
0- CflC1:J 

1) 
Om 
-rJ;;JJ 
:::!:oa: 

Address: 2313 S Harvey Ave Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's N ote/ Affidavit: Igj 0 

Owner's Support Letter: 0 Igj 

Garage: Igj 0 

Driveway: 0 Igj 

Off Street: 0 Igj 

On Street: Igj 0 

Meets Requirements: kSl 0 

Information YES 

Interviewed: 

Handicap Plates: 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 09-00252 

Yi' 
+=" 

tJ-< 
r'lz 

NO 

o 
o 

Recommendation: APPROVE 0 DENY kSl Reporting Officer: M. Schwanderlik #252 

Comments: 

Alderman: Ward: 



Berwyn Police Department 
(708) 795-5600 6401 West 31 st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 

STATION COMPLAINT UCR I DESCRIPTION INCIDENT' 

9041 (Applicant File) Applicant File 09-00252 
REPORT TYPE RELA 'fED CAD # I DOTfI HOWRECE.lVED 

Incident Report C09-000938 
WHEN REPORTED LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO". STREET NAME) 

0110612009 13:08 23 J3 HARVEY A V BERWYN,lL 60402 
TIME OF OCCURRENCE 1 STATUS CODE STATUS OA 1'E 

0110612009 13:08 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 
NAME 

1

008 I AGE I ADDRESS 

CLIFFORD, VIRGINIA M 2313 S HARVEY AV BERWYN,lL 60402 
SEX I RACE I HGT I WGT I HAIR I EYES I PHONE 

F Sign 100 
UCR I TYPE I RELATED EVENT , 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEHIPLATEII I S~TE I TYPE 
INVOLVEMENT I VlNf 

YEAR 

2005 
I MAKE I MODEL COLOR I COMMENTS 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NAMA TIVE 

In Summary: 

Virginia Clifford resides at 2313 S Harvey Ave Berwyn, IL 60402 and suffers from I and 

both which impact her mobility and ability to walk great distances. Mrs Clifford is requesting handicapped signs 

in front of her residence for convenience .. 

Mrs Clifford related that she resides with numerous family members who take her places that she needs to go. Mrs 

Clifford does not drive There is a one car garage on the property which is used by one of the faraily members. On street 

parking is available but limited and there is no off street parking available. 

Mrs Clifford meets the state requirements for being handicapped and meets some of the city requirements for handicapped 

signs. 

Due to Mrs Clifford not driving and numerous faraily members who reside in the residence and use the garage, this officer 

feels that this application should be denied at this time. 

Nothing further to report. 
REPORTING OFACER 

SCHW ANDERLIK, MARK 1

5™' 
252 

I REVIEWER I STAR" 



Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

DebiSuchy 
City Collector 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (706) 766·2660 Fax: (706) 749·6910 

www ,berwyn~il,gov 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT 

(Address of Handicapped P~on) 

(phone Nnmber of Handicapped Person) 

********************************************************************************* , 
I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and 
unlawful for any person to file a sworn affidavit which said person knows to be false or believes 
to be false. 

l· - ~ J .,. ~ .. ( &t" 

(s{~ature of AppJ' nt) (Date) 

********************************************************************************* 
PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 

PLEASE PRlNT NATIJRE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP 

r ,- - r ,,_ y '-' - I'" ,. --, ...., I....." r' ......... 0. _ 

, . 

I, HEREB~ CERTIFY THAT TIm'PHYSICj'[ CONDIT@!NOFrtifABOVENAMED''AANDlCAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIMIHER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE STATUTORY 't 
PROVISION PAR. 1-159.1 (physically Handicapped Person - Every per.;on who has pennanently lost the use of 
a leg or both legs or an ann or both anns or any combination thereof, or any person who is so severely disabled as 
to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair). 

(Print .::"Name oUhvsician);7 (print - Address ofJPhysician) 

(Signatun of PhysiCian) 
j 

**~*********************************************************************** 
Handicapped State Plate # r----J Vehicle Tag # g \!- ':i \:, b ~ .) h Year D R 
Regular State Plate # Handicap State Card # f\ t. Cf \,( 0 \.3, 

********************************************************************************* 
YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEIDCLE 

IN A HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE. 

. ; 

"- , 



Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

\) ,6 A Cent=y of P,ogr.,' w;th P,;de f\ 6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn,lllinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 
www .. berwyn~iLgov 

January 8, 2009 

Honorable Mayor Michael A. O'Connor and 
Members of the Berwyn City COlmcil 

Re: Handicap Request: # 581 
Juan M. Ramirez, 2248 S. Elmwood Ave. 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Thomas Day 
Fifth Ward Alderman 

(708) 484-9092 
Tomjday@sbcglobal.net 

Fax: (708) 788-2675 

I concur with the recommendations of the investigating officer, to Deny the attached 
request for handicap signs at the referenced residence. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas Day 



We Serve and Protect 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN 
PBlJlEE BEVARTMENT 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795·5600 
Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CIT{ COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORINANCE DIVISION 

January 6, 2009 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: JUAN M. RAMIREZ #581 

ATTACHED IS A COpy OF REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BI= 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2248 S. ELMWOOD AVENUE 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN TOM DAY 
----~~~----------



CJjerwyn· 
(Police CJ)epart'tru:nt 

6401 West 31 11 Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402"()733 

Phone (708) 795·5600 
(Fax) 795·5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HANDICAPPED P ARK1NG SIGN REQUEST & REPORT 

To: Mayor Michael O'Connor 
and Members of City Council 

Date: 01-06-2009 

Name of Applicant: Juan M Ramirez 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Local Ordinance Division 

Application #: 581 ...., 
= ,,~ = 
~ 

'- '-I 
:x> rrl-( 
z ::u 
I 

;:::;:a 
CT U>" 

am 
1) "rrl 

i\ddress:2248 S Elmwood Ave Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telephone: ~ 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note/Affidavit: [;gj 0 

Owner's Support Letter: 0 [;gj 

Garage: [;gj 0 

Driveway: [;gj 0 

Off Street: [;gj 0 

On Street: [;gj 0 

Meets Requirements: 0 [XJ 

Information YES 

Interviewed: 

Handicap Plates: 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 09-00241 

W 
+=" 

,,:::0 
-::E 
,,-( 
rrl z 

NO 

o 
o 

Recommendation: APPROVE 0 DENY [XJ Reporting Officer: M. Schwanderlik #252 

Comments: 

Nderman: Ward: 



~ 

;'\ 
o 

~ 
o 

$ 
• o 

-

STATION COMPLAINT UCR 

9041 (Applicant File) 
REPORT TYPE 

Incident Report 
WHEN REPORTED 

01/061200910:41 
TIME OF OCCURRENCE 

011061200910:41 

Berwyn Police Department 
(708) 795-5600 6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 

I DESCRIPTION !NCIDENT# 

Applicant File 09-00241 
RELATED CAD., 

r OOT# HOW RECETVED 

C09-000908 Telephone 
LOCATION OF OFFENSE {HOUSE NO~ STREET NAME) 

2248 S ELMWOOD A V #IST FLOOR BERWYN, IL 60402 
I STATUS CODE STATUS DATE 

~ INVOLVED ENTITIES 
NAME I DDB I ~GE I ADDRESS -
RAMlREZ, mAN M 2248 S ELMWOOD AV 1ST FL BERWYN, IL 60402 
SEX I RACE I HGT I WGT I HAIR I EYES I PHONE 

M - 0 

UCR I TYPE I RElATED EVENT ., 

Other 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEHlPtATE , I S~TE I TYPE INVOLVEMENT I VlNI 
Involved 

YEAR I MAKE 
I MODEL COLOR I COMMENTS 

2006 Gray 

NARRATIVeS 

PRJMARYNARRATIVE 

In Summary: 

Juan M Ramlrez who resides at 2248 S Elmwood Ave Berwyn, II 60402 and suffers from 

. Mr Ramlrez is requesting handicapped signs placed in front of his residence for convenience. 

Mr Ramirez does not drive and is taken places that he needs to go. Mr Ramirez rents the 1st floor apartment at the above 

listed address .. There is a two car garage on the property with a double wide drive way which is not available for his use. Mr 
Ramlrez advised that the building owner resides in the building and uses the garage and driveway. There is also a fire hydrant 

in from of the residence on Elmwood Ave restricting the ability to place handicapped parking signs. 

No requested an owner consent letter from Mr Ramirez at the time of the interview on 10-04-2008 at 1115 hrs. As a the 

date of this report Mr Ramirez has not furnished the requested owner consent letter to this department. Mr Ramirez meets 

the State requirements for being bandicapped but failed to meet the city requirements for handicapped parking signs at this 

time. 

For the above reason this officer feels that this application should be denied. 

Nothing further to report at this time. 
REPORTING OFFICER 

SCHW ANDERLlK, MARK I 
STAR I 

252 
! REVIEWER I STARtI' 



THE CITY OF BER"TYN, ILLINOIS 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT 

\f U 6 rJ {VI" Kp-f\j I K-e Z-
(Name of Handicapped Person) 

·\'SNtrf M I 'i?AMqC,~ L--
(Name of Applicant) 

::D- q c; S \ EL MiAJOQLl __ 
(Address of Handicapped Person) 

I 
-:(P~h~o n-e~N:-:u~' m-b~er-of-:-H-'-a-n-d-ic-'a-p-p-e-:d-:P="erS(, n) 

*******************~********************************************************~*j** 

I hereby aflirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and 
unlawful for any person to file a sworn affidavit which said person knows to be false or believes 
to be false. 

L--- $, L\: ~ 'h -/2-0 'S 
7(gnature of Applilant) (Date) 

* 1:***'1 .. ****** * ~": ** * ** ********'1: * *** * *'1:* oJ:* * 'k* '* *** *'J:** ** * -):.):* * *;: '.l."*-): * * * .'J;* * 'J: * 'i\' * ».. -I.:~\:.r. ;:':':' ~~~~ '.~ 

PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 
PLEASE PRINT NATURE O}' PATIENT'S HANDICAP 

iF - ~, I ... 

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PHYSICAL CONDITION OF THE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICA"Ploll 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIM/HER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE STATUTORY 
PROVISION PAR 1-159.1 (Physically Handicapped Person - Every person who has permanently lost tI C l"e of 
a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof, or any person who is so severely di ;abled as 
to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair) 

(Print - Name of Physician) (Print - Address of Physician) 

(Signature ~f''iiJiysician) ~~-:-:~---~----~----~~~--- -~., p 
(Physicians Phone #) (Datt') 

************************************************************************** 
Handicapped State Plate # Vehicle Tag # Y car ()~_ 

Regular State l'late h .~-,,---' ____ _ Handicap State Card #.ftf '~:;L]] lr2 
********************************************************************************* 
YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEHICLE 
IN A HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE. 



Michael A. O'Connor \L/& Mayo, 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Joel Erickson 
Eight Ward Alderman 

(708) 484-4999 
joelglobal@sbcglobal.net 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 
www"berwyn~U,gov 

January 8, 2009 

Honorable Mayor Michael A. O'Connor and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

RE: Handicap Request: # 5821 
Maria S. Roman, 1406 S. Elmwood 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation to approve the installation of 
handicap signs at the above referenced residence. 

Sincerely, 

Joel Erickson 
8th Ward Alderman 



We Serve and Protect 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

'BERWYN 
VBbiEE BEPARTMENT 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CIr{ COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORINANCE DIVISION 

JANUARY 6, 2009 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: MARIA s. ROMAN i 582 

ATTACHED IS A COPY OF REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO Bt: 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1406 S ELMWOOD AVENUE 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

JOEL ERICKSON cc: ALDERMAN ....... = 
"" = ~ .:::::; <-

""" rrl-< = ;:0 , ::>::0 
cr w-r'J 

OJ 

U 
OfOl 
~:::o 

W -~ ,,-< 
+=" l'lz 



f:Jjerwyrt 

(PoBce CDepa:rtmen't 

6401 West 31J1 Street 
Berwyn, IDinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795·5600 
(Fax) 795·5627 Emergency 9·1·1 

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN REQUEST & REPORT 

To: Mayor Michael O'Cormor 
and Members of City Council 

Date: 01-06-2009 

Name of Applicant: Maria S. Roman 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Local Ordinance Division 

Application #: 582 
...... = o~ = -'" r--I 
'- rrl-< ",.. ::u :z A O 

I .-n 
a- U) 

oro 
1) .,~ 

::::!~ 
y,J ,,-< 

Address: 1406 S. Elmwood Ave Berwyn, IL 60402 

,.:: rrl:z 

Telephone: I 

Nature of Disability: n 

Infonnation YES NO Infonnation YES NO 

Doctor's Note/Affidavit: igj 0 Interviewed: igj 0 
Owner's Support Letter: 0 IS] Handicap Plates: igj 0 
Garage: igj 0 Wheelchair: 

Driveway: 0 IS] Walker: 

Off Street: 0 IS] Cane: 

On Street: igj 0 Oxygen: 

Meets Requirements: ~ D Report Number: 09-248 

Recommendation: APPROVE ~ DENY D Reporting Officer: M. Schwanderlik #252 

Comments: 



Berwyn Police Department 
(708) 795-5600 6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 

STATION COMPLAINT UCR ) OESCRIPTION INCIDENT' 

9041 (Applicant File) Applicant File 09-00248 
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD. 1 DOT' HOWRECENED 

Incident Report C09-000935 
WHEN REPORTED LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME) 

01106/200913:04 1406 S ELMWOOD AV BERWYN, IL 60402 
TIME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE STATUs DATE 

011061200913:04 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 
NAME 100B I AGE j ADDRESS 

Reman, Maria S 1406 S Elmwood A V Berwyn, IL 60402 
SEX I RACE I HGT I WGT I HAIR I EYES I P.HON~ 
F 

UCR I TYPE I RElATED EVENT' 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NARRATIVE 

In summary: 

Maria S, Roman' I resides at 1406 Elmwood Ave Berwyn, IL 60402, Mrs. Roman suffers from 

Mrs, Roman has difficulty walking short distances due to her condition, Mrs, 

Roman is requesting handicapped signs in front of her residence due to on street parldng being limited and she has a difficult 

time walking to her garage and residence when she must park at the end of the block 

Mrs, Roman meets the state requirements for being handicapped and meets some of the requirements for handicapped 

signs, 

For the above reasons this officer feels that this application should be approved at this time. 
REPORTING OFFICER I STAR. I REVlEWER 

SCHW ANDERLIK, MARK 252 
! STAR 1# 



THE QlTY OF BERv\TYN, ILLINOIS 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

(Name of Handicapped Person) (Address of Handicapped Person) 

H~~ A ~:k-f( \:: 
(Name ~ f Applicant) 

*********************************************~~~~r.~r.r.r.r.T.T.r.T.r.r.r.r.r.~~~~~_ ***** 
I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and 
unlawful for any person to file a sworn aflidavit which said person knows to be false or believes 
to be false. /)1J~ .<; ~ 

(.I~ C!.cu:f:R1,ffV 
Siin~ of Applicant) . (Date) 

**************.******************************************************************* 
PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 

PLEASE PRINT NATURE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP 

( t \ r - ... 

. I 
[, HEREBY CERTIFY-:rHAT THE PHYSICAL CONDITION Ui" I HE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES H[MfHER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE ST A TUTORY 
PROVTSION PAR. 1·[59.1 (physically Handicapped Person - Every person who has permanently lost the use of 
a leg or both legs or an ann or both arms or any combination thereof, or any person who is so severely disabled as 
to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair). 

(print - N arne of Physician) 

(Physicians Phone #) (Date) 

***************************************************************.*********** 
Handicapped State Plate #. Vehicle Tag #.jJ050 Year ;)001 

Regular State Plate #_ Handicap State Card # A-F 0 ~:3 7 b 

*******************************************************'**************-1:*********** 
YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEHICLE 
IN A HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE. 



Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Joel Erickson 
Eight Ward Alderman 

(708) 484-4999 
joelglobal@sbcglobal.net 

6700 West 26ili Street Berwyn, lllinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 
www,berwynwilgov 

January 8, 2009 

Honorable Mayor Michael A. O'Connor and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

RE: Handicap Sign No. 584 
Blanche Bavone - 1449 S. Maple Avenue 

Mayor and Members of the City Council, 

At this time 1 would like to over tum the recommendations of the investigating officer, 
and Approve the attached Handicap application request. 

Sincerely, 

Joel Erickson 
8th Ward Alderman 



We Serve and Prorect 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN 
VaLJIl:E BEPARTMENT 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (70S) 795-5600 
Fax (70S) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITf COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORINANCE DIVISION 

JANUARY 6, 2009 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: BLANCHE BAVONE #584 

ATTACHED IS A COPY OF REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO Bf: 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1449 S. MAPLE AVENUE 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN JOEL ERICKSON 



CBef-¥WJ11-
CRolice (Departriteni 

640] West31Jt Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
(Fax) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN REQUEST & REPORT 

To: Mayor Michael O'Connor 
and Members of City Council 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Local Ordinance Division 

Date: 01-06-2009 Application #: 584 

Name of Applicant: Blanche Bavone 

Address: 1449 S Maple Ave Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telephone: -

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO Information YES 

Doctor's Note/Affidavit: ~ 0 Interviewed: 

Owner's Support Letter: 0 ~ Handicap Plates: 

Garage: ~ 0 Wbee1chair: 

Driveway: ~ 0 Walker: 

Off Street: ~ 0 Cane: 

On Street: ~ 0 Oxygen: 

Meets Requirements: lZJ D Report Number: 09-00250 

....., 
= = ~ 
'-;1> 
z 
I 

cr 

'"0 
W 
-I=' 

0 0 
,::::; 
rrJ-< 
;;:0 
:::<:0 
en'" 
oro 
."rrJ 
.,,;;:0 
-::E 
0-< 
f'lz 

NO 

o 
o 

Recommendation: APPROVE D DENY lZJ Reporting Officer: M. Schwanderlik #252 

Comments: 

Alderman: Ward: 



Berwyn Police Department 
(708) 795-5600 6401 West 31 st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 

STATION COMPLA!IIIT UCR I DESCRIPTION INCIDENT' 

9041 (Applicant File) Applicant File 09-00250 
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD' I DOTt: HOW RECEfVED 

Incident Report C09-000937 In Person 
WHEN REPORTED LOCATION OF OFFENSE !HOUSE NO_ STREET NAME) 

0110612009 13:07 1449 S MAPLE A V BERWYN, lL 60402 
TIME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE STATUS DATE 

01106/2009 13:07 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 
NAME I DDB lAG' I ADDRESS 

BA YONE, BLANCHE ~. --' 1449 S MAPLE AY BERWYN, lL 60402 
SEX I RACE I HGT I WGT I HAIR I EYES I PHONE 

F S2 1t 150 Grey Brown 
UCR I TYPE I RELATED EVENT II 

9041 (Applicant File) - 0 count(s) Other 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

I VEHIPLATE' INVOLVEMENT I ~N' 
COLOR I COMMENTS 

Iv"'" I MAKE I MOOEL 
2001 '--______ -1 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NARAA TlVE 

In Summary: 

Blanche Bavone resides at 1449 S Maple Ave Berwyn, IL 60402 and suffers from Mrs 

Bavone is requesting signs placed in front of her residence for convenience, 

Mrs Bavone does not drive and is taken places she needs to go by her son who she resides with Mrs Bavone uses a cane 

.~ for assistance when she walks. 
~ 
= g Mrs Bavone owns the property and there is a two car garage with a double wide driveway in the rear of the residence 

= Mrs Bavone related that her son parks his vehicle in the garage and pulls up along side the residence (l5th street) to pick ber 
up when they have to go out Mrs Bavone related that she wants the signs so her son has a place to park his vehicle when he 

pulls up to pick her up, 

Due to offstreet parking (garage and driveways)being available and Mrs Bavone not driving this officer feels that this 

application should be denied at this time. 

Nothing further to report at this time. 

SCHWANDERLlX, MARK I 
STAR' 

252 
I REVIEWER I STAR' REPORTING OFFICER 



THE CITY OF BER'WYN} ILLINOIS 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT 

(Name of andicapped Person) 

(Name of Applicant) 
-,,---~~~---- :...' ---,---
(phone Number of Handicapped Perscn) 

******·k*'1:**'i:**oJ:'1I+.-1:*-J:******·k*****'1,'*-J,,**·J:*·):-J.'**********~~':I.·**'*~';·koJ:**oJ:***·r.*·k******'~\:*';:·.\:'I-· *.):-

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibitfd and 
unlawful for allY persoll to file a sworn affidavit which said person knows to be false or believes 
to be false. 

(Signature of AppiiCJll1t) 

'I.·*********':I.·****************·);-1:1 .. ~:***"1:********************·~-1:****'f:·r.***·r.7:~:*·J:***~\:'**·.1:~:-!,* 

PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 
PLEASE PRINT NATURE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP 

, , ." \ ) 1" .. 

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PHYSICAL CONDITION OF THE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICA'Pi,D 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIM/HER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE STATUTORY 
PROVISION PAIt 1-159 I (Physically Handicapped Person - Every person who has permanently lost t1 e "'e of 
a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof, or any person \V}lO is so severely oj :;ablcd as 
to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a ",heelchair) 

I/P' Ail 

(Print - N~mrJf Physician) (Print - Address of Physician) 

(Signatur~ of PI;:Ysician) 
-~------~~~~'~'----

(Physicians Phone #) (Dat,,) 

************************************************************************** 
Handicapped State Plate # ______ _ Vehicle Tag # __ ~ _____ Year __ _ 

Regular State Plate # __ ~ ____ __ Handicap State Card #...f}z 2ei liCJ Lf 

YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEHlClfi: 
IN A HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE. 

) 



Thomas J. Pavlik 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Thomas J Pavlik 
Monday, January 12, 20094:56 PM 
Mayor O'Connor; 1stward@berwyn-ilgov, 'Santiago "Jim" Ramos'; 'Mark Weiner', Michele D 
Skryd, '5thward@berwyn-il gov'; Michael J Phelan; 7thward@berwyn-il.gov; Joel Erickson 
'Pater, Gary', City Department Heads; John J Wysocki; Luna R lovinelli; Linda L Degutis; 
'Richard Bruen' 
Amended Payable K-2 

amended payable report pdf 

Attached you will find an amended payable, K-2 in the total amount f $1,280,976.64 Th finance dept inadvertently ran 
the report from 12-31-08 to 1-09-09 vs 12-30-08 to 1-09-09 I will h ·a,··-· . allable at tomorrow nights CC, so a 
motion to remove K-2 from the consent agenda and to approve in the amended amount, with the attached report, will be in 

order ~. 
Thanks and sorry for the inconvenience, 
Tom ITEM NO, __ " ___ ~.,, 

~ DATE _..JA.~~1~3 ~O~9~. 
DISPOSITION _~ amended payable 'L --.... 

report.pdf (47 ... -----. __ .-----

1 



~EPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK # 

01 340634 

01 340523 

01 340515 

01 340516 

01 340555 

01 340633 

01 340626 

01 340543 

01 340618 

01 340522 

01 340537 

01 340675 

01 340563 

01 340580 

01 340705 

01 340731 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERv/YN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE ij 

$75.00 12/31/08 20779 0 ABC AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRONICS 
75.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$443.40 12/30/08 00864 0 ACM ELEVATOR 
443.40 11-5-11-5300 A 

$7572.00 12/30/08 00504 0 AETNA-U.S.HEALTHCARE 
7572.00 11-2-00-2256 A 

$15618.84 12/30/08 00504 0 AETNA-U.S.HEALTHCARE 
15618.84 11-5-25-6011 A 

$1168.78 12/30/08 10016 0 AFLAC vl0RLDWIDE HEADQUARTERS 
1168.78 11-2-00-2244 a 

$500.00 12/31/08 20778 0 ALFONS INA RENEDI 
500.00 11-4-00-4405 A 

$12837.05 12/31/08 01861 0 ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY 
12837.05 55-5-55-8120 A 

$1627.67 12/30/08 01565 0 ALLIANCE ENTERTAINMENT,LLC 
1627.67 23-5-00-5220 A 

$131. 00 12/31/08 01565 0 ALLIANCE ENTERTAINMENT,LLC 
131.00 23-5-00-5220 A 

$1478.54 12/30/08 00828 0 AMAZON. COM 
557.27 23-5-00-5210 A 
921.27 23-5-00-5210 A 

$11.28 12/30/08 01339 0 Ar>tERICAN MESSAGING 
11.28 11-5-23-5335 A 

$201.64 01/07/09 01339 0 AMERICAN MESSAGING 
201.64 80-5-00-5310 A 

$1475.00 12/30/08 20775 0 AMJAD NASER 
1475.00 11-2-00-2400 A 

$50.00 12/31/08 00039 0 ANDERSON BROS FORD 
50.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$300.00 01/07/09 20797 0 ANGIE WAGGE 
300.00 11-5-25-601J A 

$540.00 01/08/09 20806 0 ANTOINETTE BUCCIERI 
540.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

3 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK if 

01 340732 

01 340495 

01 340644 

01 340718 

01 340734 

01 801533 

01 340496 

01 340676 

01 340550 

01 340518 

01 340596 

GENERATED: 20 ~Uffi 05 16:33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERNYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR if ADDRS if VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT ff: DESCRIPTION INVOICE » 

$45.83 01/08/09 20807 0 ARTURO GARCIA 
45.83 11-5-06-5300 A 

$12055.24 12/30/08 00055 0 AT & T 
20.31 11-5-23-5310 REC 

171. 53 11-5-23-5310 A 
23.08 11-5-23-5310 A 
27.20 11-5-23-5310 A 

1022.70 23-5-00-5310 A 
10102.50 11-5-16-5210 A 

675.94 11-5-16-5210 A 
11.98 11-5-06-5310 A 

$400.55 01/07/09 00055 0 AT & T 
400.55 11-5-20-5310 A 

$5342.59 01/08/09 00055 0 AT & T 
5342.59 11-5-08-5310 A 

$11. 92 01/09/09 00055 0 AT & T 
11.92 11-5-23-5310 A 

$4322.93 12/31/08 01586 0 AT&T 
4322.93 40-5-07-5700 A 

$450.50 12/30./08 00063 0 AT&T LONG DISTANCE 
31.54 32-5-00-5310 CnBG 
36.04 11-5-23-5310 REC 
13.52 11-5-20-5310 P;; 
22.53 11-5-07-5310 PD 

153.16 11-5-08-5310 PD 
153.16 11-5-06-5310 CITY HALL 

40.55 23-5-00-5310 LIB 

$40.15 01/07/09 01340 0 AVAYA INC. 
40.15 80-5-00-5505 a 

$635.16 12/30/08 01838 0 BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT 
203.18 23-5-00-5220 A 
431.98 23-5-00-5220 A 

$2420.72 12/30/08 00531 0 BAKER & TAYLOR,INC. 
2406.62 23-5-00-5210 A 

14.10 23-5-00-5210 A 

$206.86 12/31/08 00531 0 BAKER & TAYLOR,INC. 
206.86 23-5-00-5210 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

4 



REPORT. CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK " 

01 340720 

01 340697 

01 340698 

01 340716 

01 340504 

01 340520 

01 340573 

01 340536 

01 340610 

01 340498 

01 340499 

01 340517 

01 340662 

01 340524 

01 340525 

01 340585 

GENERATED: 20 ~Uffi 05 16:33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15;02 

CITY OF BERvlYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK ANT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS " VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT fI: DESCRIPTION INVOICE fI: 

$5512.68 01/08/09 00106 0 BANC OF AMERICA PUB CAPTL CORP 
5512.68 11-5-29-5705 A 

$275.00 01/07/09 20789 0 BARBARA LLOYD 
275.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$95.00 01/07/09 20790 0 BARBARA ZIEMBA 
95.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$81934.80 01/08/09 00013 0 BARGE TEru-lINAL & TRUCKING 
81934.80 79-5-00-5200 A 

$213.15 12/30/08 00176 0 BARNES & NOBLE 
213.15 23-5-00-5210 A 

$235.76 12/30/08 00737 0 BBC AUDIOBOOKS AMERICA 
235.76 23-5-00-5220 A 

$50.09 12/30/08 34759 0 BECKY S.SPRATFORD 
50.09 23-5-00-5240 A 

$6.99 12/30/08 01244 0 BERWYN ACE HARONARE 
6.99 11-5-23-5500 A 

$7.56 12/31/08 01244 0 BERWYN ACE HARDvlARE 
7.56 11-5-07-5300 A 

$1000.00 12/30/08 00078 0 BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP 
1000.00 40-5-00-5700 A 

$128.98 12/30/08 00078 0 BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP 
128.98 40-5-00-5700 A 

$95.00 12/30(08 00514 0 BERWYN WESTERN PLBG. & HEATING 
95.00 11-5-23-5500 A 

$469.60 01/07/09 00514 0 BERWYN WESTERN FLBG. & HEATING 
469.60 32-5-00-5283 A 

$449.00 12/30/08 00888 0 BOB'S LAWN CARE 
449.00 23-5-00-5500 A 

$1520.00 12/30/08 00888 0 BOB'S LAWN CARE 
1520.00 15-5-00-5300 A 

$1968.00 12/31/08 00120 0 BOURBONNAIS SUPPLY CO, INC. 
1968.00 11-5-20-5500 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

5 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK # 

01 340509 

01 340519 

01 340606 

01 340603 

01 801535 

01 340582 

01 340709 

01 340623 

01 340686 

01 340730 

01 340704 

01 340680 

01 340740 

01 340526 

01 340602 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERvlYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

$164.48 12/30/08 00317 0 BRILLANCE AUDIO. INC. 
164.48 23-5-00-5220 A 

$358.00 12/30/08 00678 0 BRODART CO. 
358.00 23-5-00-5335 A 

$169.80 12(31(08 01191 0 CARDIAC SCIENCE CORPORATION 
169.80 11-5-07-5330 A 

$248.30 12/31/08 00996 0 CASE LOTS INC 
248.30 23-5-00-5335 A 

$218000.00 01/08/09 20251 0 CASH 
218000.00 40-5-00-5706 A 

$611.32 12/31/08 00084 0 CASSIDY TIRE 
611.32 11-5-20-5500 A 

$48.85 01/07/09 20801 0 CCS. ,INC. 
48.85 11-5-07-5300 A 

$998.78 12/31/08 01800 0 CDYl GOVERNMENT, INC. 
181.79 32-5-00-5294 A 
356.73 11-5-16-5215 A 
460.26 11-5-16-5215 A 

$11119.13 01/07/09 01800 0 CDW GOVERNMENT. INC. 
11076.37 40-5-07-5700 A 

42.76 11-5-16-5215 A 

$176.72 01/08/09 01800 0 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 
176.72 11-5-16-5215 A 

$209.41 01/07/09 20796 0 CHARMAINE SZYMONIK 
209.41 11-5-25-6013 A 

$135.60 01/07/09 01488 0 CHICAGO BADGE COMPANY 
135.60 11-5-08-5300 A 

$40.00 01/09/09 20809 0 CHRISTINE GRANDO 
40.00 11-4-00-4415 A 

$123.60 12/30/08 00976 0 CINTAS # 769 
55.10 11-5-23-5500 A 
68.50 23-5-00-5335 A 

$172.95 12/31/08 00976 0 CINTAS # 769 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

6 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

01 340666 

01 340576 

01 340660 

01 340578 

01 340643 

01 340670 

01 340541 

01 340672 

01 340721 

01 340701 

01 340608 

01 340656 

01 340658 

01 340696 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: NONDAY JAN122009 15: 02 

CITY OF BERNYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR it ADDRS it VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT It DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

90.35 11-5-11-5500 A 
82.60 11-5-11-5500 A 

$346.20 01/07/09 00976 0 CINTAS it 769 
236.00 80-5-00-5300 A 
110.20 11-5-23-5500 A 

$2656.00 12/30/08 37834 0 CLEAN SOURCE,INC. 
2656.00 23-5-00-5500 A 

$121.90 01/07/09 00478 0 COMCAST CABLE 
121. 90 11-5-08-5335 A 

$859.75 12/31/08 00009 0 COMM ED 
859.75 11-5-20-5500 A 

$47582.46 01/07/09 00009 0 COMM ED 
25614.25 79-5-00-5520 A 
21202.63 79-5-00-5520 A 

765.58 79-5-00-5520 A 

$439.15 01(07/09 01080 0 COMMUNICATIONS REVOLVING FUND 
439.15 11-5-08-5310 A 

$801.40 12/30/08 01492 0 COMPLETE TENPERATURE SYSTENS, INC. 
801.40 23-5-00-5500 A 

$1313.50 01/07/09 01148 0 COMPUTER POVlER SYSTEMS, INC. 
1313.50 11-5-16-5210 a 

$10765.57 01/08/09 00225 0 CONSTELLATION NEN ENERGY INC. 
10765.57 80-5-00-5320 A 

$285.00 01/07/09 20793 0 CRAIG SCHUMAKER 
285.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$1559.63 12/31/08 01234 0 D & B 
1559.63 23-5-00-5210 A 

$3446.28 01/07/09 00438 0 DELL MARKETING L.P, 
3446.28 40-5-07-5700 A 

$70.00 01/07/09 00465 0 DIAl<10ND GRAPHICS, INC. 
70.00 11-5-08-5335 A 

$120.00 01/07(09 20788 0 DIANE JEPSEN 
120.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

7 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

01 340627 

01 340558 

01 340590 

01 340706 

01 340513 

01 340597 

01 340505 

01 340682 

01 340645 

01 340598 

01 340657 

01 340710 

01 340547 

01 340621 

01 340685 

01 340613 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BER~'lYN 

CHECK REGISTER 
DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR» ADDRS » VENDOR NAHE 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT #- DESCRIPTION INVOICE #-

$8264.64 12/31/08 01916 0 DON HORRIS ARCHITECTS,P.C. 
8264.64 11-5-11-5400 A 

$3500.00 12/30/08 20770 0 DON SCHULTZ 
3500.00 11-5-05-5400 A 

$2480.00 12/31/08 00260 0 DOOR SYSTEMS,INC. 
2480.00 11-5-20-5300 A 

$330.00 01/07/09 20798 0 DOROTHY CURTIS 
330.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$67.91 12/30/08 00406 0 DVA.COM 
67.91 23-5-00-5220 A 

$10.00 12/31/08 00534 0 EAGLE ENGRAVING 
10.00 11-5-07-5300 A 

$15535.79 12/30/08 00194 0 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERVICE 
15535.79 23-5-00-5215 A 

$98.76 01/07/09 01584 0 EDM PUBLISHERS 
98.76 11-5-07-5300 A 

$92.00 01/07/09 00075 0 EMPIRE COOLER SERVICE,INC. 
92.00 11-5-23-5300 A 

$701.52 12/31/08 00685 0 EMSAR CHICAGO/MILWAUKEE 
701.52 11-5-07-5500 A 

$35.59 01/07/09 00459 0 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 
35.59 11-5-08-5305 A 

$250.00 01/07/09 20802 0 FIRST ACCESS MATERIAL HANDLING 
250.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$560.00 12/30/08 01760 0 FLASH ELECTRIC CO. 
560.00 32-5-00-5283 A 

$900.00 12/31/08 01760 0 FLASH ELECTRIC CO. 
900.00 11-5-11-5210 A 

$110.00 01/07/09 01760 0 FLASH ELECTRIC CO. 
110.00 11-5-23-5500 A 

$240.16 12/31/08 01303 0 FHP 
23.64 11-5-20-5500 A 

216.52 11-5-20-5500 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTAND ING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

8 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK # 

01 340502 

01 340588 

01 340661 

01 340611 

01 340548 

01 340622 

01 340500 

01 340583 

01 340616 

01 340529 

01 340711 

01 340586 

01 340574 

01 340492 

01 340715 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERHYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR» ADDRS it VENDOR NAME 

ANOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

$44557.70 12/30/08 00167 0 FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSC. 
44060.20 40-5-00-5705 a 

497.50 11-5-11-5400 A 

$53.34 12/31/08 00182 0 FREEWAY FORD TRUCK SALES INC 
53.34 11-5-20-5500 A 

$21. 00 01/07/09 00492 0 FULLMER LOCKSHITH SERVICE INC 
21.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$405.50 12/31/08 01246 0 GABRIEL SALES 
405.50 11-5-20-5200 A 

$1141.62 12/30/08 01786 0 GALE 
1141.62 23-5-00-5210 A 

$385.03 12/31/08 01786 0 GALE 
385.03 23-5-00-5210 A 

$672.00 12/30/08 00093 0 GATEHOUSE MEDIA SUBURBAN NEWSPAPERS 
672.00 11-5-02-5220 A 

$259.60 12/31/08 00093 0 GATEHOUSE HEDIA SUBURBAN NEWSPAPERS 
259.60 32-5-00-5300 A 

$13777.92 12/31/08 01435 0 GOLDSTINE,SKRODZKI,RUSSIAN,NEMEC & HOFF,LTD. 
5366.40 11-5-05-5400 LEGAL 
5366.40 80-5-00-5405 vlATER 
3045.12 32-5-00-5300 CDBG 

$2500.00 12/30/08 01030 0 GREAT LAKES AUTOHATIC DOOR,INC. 
2500.00 32-5-00-5283 A 

$669.00 01/07/09 20803 0 GURTNER PLUMBING,INC. 
669.00 80-5-00-5505 A 

$420.00 12/31/08 00152 0 H.W.WILSON CO. 
420.00 23-5-00-5210 A 

$28.00 12/30/08 37089 0 HARVARD HEALTH LETTER 
28.00 23-5-00-5215 A 

$12002.70 12/30/08 00012 0 HD SUPPLY HATERWORKS,LTD 
12002.70 80-5-00-5300 A 

$3087.93 01/08/09 00012 0 HD SUPPLY WATERHORKS,LTD 
3087.93 80-5-00-5300 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTAND ING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

9 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK It 

01 340600 

01 340728 

01 340624 

01 340542 

01 340681 

01 340528 

01 340668 

01 340570 

01 340508 

01 340674 

01 340501 

01 340538 

01 340512 

01 340595 

01 340589 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERi'1YN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR It ADDRS It VENDOR NAr>-lE 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

$1524.00 12/31/08 00915 0 HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY 
1524.00 23-5-00-5335 A 

$24948.59 01/08/09 01287 0 HICKMAN,l'lILLIAMS & COMPANY 
24948.59 79-5-00-5200 A 

$186.94 12/31/08 01824 0 HIGH PSI LTD. 
186.94 11-5-20-5500 A 

$67.77 12/30/08 01498 0 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
67.77 23-5-00-5335 A 

$873.14 01/07/09 01498 0 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
873.14 11-5-08-5500 A 

$345.00 12/30/08 01013 0 HORIZON SCREENING 
345.00 11-5-23-5335 A 

$7622.50 01/07/09 01013 0 HORIZON SCREENING 
1728.00 11-5-23-5335 A 
1277.50 11-5-23-5335 A 
1462.00 11-5-23-5335 A 
1569.00 11-5-23-5335 A 
1586.00 11-5-23-5335 A 

$157.75 12/30/08 33243 0 HOUSE OF DOORS,INC. 
157.75 11-5-23-5500 A 

$800.92 12/30/08 00305 0 ILL ASSOC OF PARK DISTRICTS 
800.92 11-5-23-5300 A 

$95.00 01/07/09 01239 0 ILL FIRE INSPECTORS ASSOC 
95.00 11-5-07-5330 A 

$254.00 12/30/08 00154 0 ILL PARK AND RECREATION 
254.00 11-5-23-5300 A 

$29.79 12/30/08 01366 0 ILLINOIS PAPER & COPIER CO. 
29.79 23-5-00-5335 A 

$1609.26 12/30/08 00398 0 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 
1609.26 23-5-00-5210 A 

$126.89 12/31/08 00398 0 INGR.AJvl LIBRARY SERVICES 
126.89 23-5-00-5210 A 

$55.57 12/31/08 00188 0 JACK PHELAN CHEVROLET 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTAND ING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

10 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK # 

01 340646 

01 340695 

01 340700 

01 340497 

01 340556 

01 340562 

01 340559 

01 340724 

01 340713 

01 340733 

01 340612 

01 340629 

01 340638 

01 340688 

01 340566 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERrlYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

55.57 11-5-08-5500 A 

$203.34 01/07/09 00162 0 JACK'S RENTAL INC 
203.34 11-5-23-5500 A 

$495.00 01/07/09 20787 0 JANET GATLIN 
495.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$289.74 01/07/09 20792 0 JEANETTE RENDON 
289.74 11-5-25-6013 A 

$115.98 12/30/08 00067 0 JIM FRANK 
115.98 11-5-16-5300 A 

$1050.00 12/30/08 20096 0 JOE BARTOSZ 
1050.00 15-5-00-5300 A 

$300.00 12/30/08 20774 0 JOEL HOLCOMBE 
300.00 23-5-00-5235 A 

$405.81 12/30/08 20771 0 JOHN CHRASTKA 
405.81 23-5-00-5250 A 

$2430.00 01/08/09 01014 0 JOHN TARULLO 
2430.00 11-5-11-5210 A 

$150.00 01/07/09 32756 0 JOLIET JUNIOR COLLEGE 
150.00 11-5-08-5330 A 

$3568.85 01/08/09 35960 0 JOSEPH FITZGERALD 
3568.85 11-5-08-5150 A 

$120.00 12/31/08 01273 0 JOSEPH M.CRISCIONE 
120.00 11-5-11-5210 A 

$14.65 12/31/08 20163 0 JUDY A. BURNS 
14.65 11-5-06-5305 A 

$970.44 12/31/08 32052 0 JUST TIRES 
97.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

519.44 11-5-08-5500 A 
354.00 11-5-11-5500 A 

$1692.00 01/07/09 20237 0 KARLAS ROBINZINE 
1692.00 11-5-08-5150 A 

$35.16 12/30/08 31423 0 KATHLEEN BEHRENDT 
28.09 23-5-00-5240 PROGRAMS 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

11 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

Ol 340690 

Ol 340738 

Ol 340557 

Ol 340540 

Ol 340614 

Ol 340581 

Ol 340725 

Ol 340631 

Ol 340569 

Ol 340561 

Ol 340702 

Ol 340655 

Ol 340552 

Ol 340707 

Ol 340607 

Ol 340619 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30(08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR ~ ADDRS it VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

7.07 23-5-00-5230 HILEAGE 

$345.00 01/07/09 20782 0 KATHY BEHRENDT 
345.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$1485.00 01/09/09 01085 0 KB LAWN AND MULCH 
1485.00 15-5-00-5300 A 

$98.00 12/30/08 20231 0 KELLEY BLUE BOOK 
98.00 23-5-00-5215 A 

$2499.54 12/30/08 01460 0 KEY EQUIPTMENT FINANCE 
2499.54 23-5-00-5500 A 

$2020.00 12/31/08 01362 0 KING TRANSMISSION CO. 
2020.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$3452.12 12/31/08 00042 0 KRONOS LEAS ING 
3452.12 11-5-29-5716 A 

$6500.00 01/08/09 01175 0 KUNZ & ASSOCIATES 
6500.00 32-5-00-5300 A 

$614.86 12/31/08 20776 0 LAB SAFETY SUPPLY 
614.86 11-5-07-5600 A 

$356.40 12/30/08 33133 0 LANDMARK AUDIOBOOKS 
356.40 23-5-00-5220 A 

$1395.00 12/30/08 20773 0 LASALLE CHEMICAL CO. 
1395.00 23-5-00-5335 A 

$2617,76 01/07/09 20794 0 LINDA SHARPE 
2617.76 11-5-25-6013 A 

$409.00 01/07/09 00407 0 LITTLE VILLAGE PRINTING 
409.00 11-5-08-5305 A 

$1793.00 12/30/08 10005 0 LOCAL 70S 
1793.00 11-2-00-2251 A 

$505.00 01/07/09 20799 0 LUNA IOVINELLI 
505.00 11-5-25-601J A 

$175.00 12/31/08 01225 0 M.A.B.A.S. DIVISION 10 
175.00 11-5-07-5330 A 

$35.00 12(31/08 01716 0 MACNEAL PRY GRP I.OCCMEDj 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

l2 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

Ol 340689 

Ol 340694 

Ol 340671 

Ol 340572 

Ol 340635 

Ol 340714 

Ol 340664 

Ol 340568 

Ol 340510 

Ol 340651 

Ol 340565 

Ol 340636 

Ol 340584 

Ol 340549 

Ol 340722 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: HONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AM'!' CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT GIL ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

35.00 15-5-00-5300 A 

$60.00 01/07/09 20781 0 MARl SOL ALVELO 
60.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$105.00 01/07/09 20786 0 MARY FRANK 
105.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$397.12 01/07/09 01099 0 HEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY,INC. 
397.12 79-5-00-5520 A 

$54.70 12/30/08 33560 0 MENARD'S HODGKINS 
54.70 23-5-00-5335 A 

$1475.00 12/31/08 20780 0 MICHAEL NOVAK 
1475.00 11-2-00-2400 A 

$2664.25 01/07/09 34002 0 MICHAEL CIROLIA 
2664.25 11-5-08-5150 A 

$2439.42 01/07/09 00862 0 MICHELE D.SKRYD 
2439.42 11-5-04-5204 A 

$310.27 12/30108 33116 0 MICRO MARKETING,LLC 
310.27 23-5-00-5220 a 

$566.64 12/30/08 00348 0 MID-AMERICAN SPECIALTIES,INC. 
566.64 23-5-00-5250 A 

$272.10 01/07/09 00295 0 MIDCO INC. 
272.10 11-5-08-5500 A 

$249.84 12/30/08 30520 0 MIDWEST TAPE 
249.84 23-5-00-5220 A 

$121.92 12/31/08 30520 0 MIDWEST TAPE 
121.92 23-5-00-5220 A 

$167.20 12/31/08 00105 0 MILTON F PERSIN 
167.20 11-5-13-5300 A 

$85.00 12/30/08 01817 0 MLB FINANCIAL SERVICES,LTD 
85.00 23-5-00-5235 A 

$81405.36 01/08/09 00449 0 HORTON SALT 
67052.31 79-5-00-5200 A 
14353.05 79-5-00-5200 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTAND ING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

13 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK ff-

01 340575 

01 340729 

01 340587 

01 340665 

01 340737 

01 340551 

01 340632 

01 340554 

01 340659 

01 340591 

01 340652 

01 340683 

01 340534 

01 340727 

01 340649 

01 340723 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERvTYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR ff- ADDRS ff- VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT ff- DESCRIPTION INVOICE ff-

$1440.00 12/30/08 37671 0 MOVIE LICENSING USA 
1440.00 23 - 5 - 0 0 - 5 24 0 A 

$19164.40 01/08/09 01447 0 MRA 
19164.40 11-5-06-5220 A 

$548.52 12/31/08 00179 0 McCANN INDUSTRIES. INC. 
185.54 11-5-20-5500 A 
362.98 11-5-20-5500 A 

$651. 08 01/07/09 00929 0 McDONOUGH HECHANICAL SERVICES,INC. 
651.08 11-5-08-5500 A 

$143.50 01/09/09 00929 0 HcDONOUGH MECHANICAL SERVICES. INC. 
143.50 11-5-08-5500 A 

$105.77 12/30/08 01928 0 NAEIR 
69.09 23-5-00-5335 H257121 
36.68 23-5-00-5220 H256945 

$500.00 12/31/08 20777 0 NATOYA JOIillSON 
500.00 11-4 -00-4405 A 

$262.00 12/30/08 10014 0 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS-UNIT ff- 3326 
262.00 11-2-00-2243 A 

$1528.67 01/07/09 00473 0 NEW WORLD SYSTEMS 
1528.67 40-5-06-5700 A 

$599.84 12/31/08 00301 0 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 
599.84 11-5-07-5310 A 

$285.42 01/07/09 00301 0 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 
285.42 80-5-00-5310 A 

$279.05 01/07/09 01601 0 NICOLE CAMPBELL 
279.05 11-5-20-5300 A 

$1303.22 12/30/08 01209 0 NICOR GAS 
1303.22 23-5-00-5320 A 

$3644.75 01/08/09 01209 0 NICOR GAS 
3644.75 79-5-00-5320 A 

$691. 73 01/07/09 00186 0 NONA CHAPl'vlAN 
691.73 11-5-04-5201 A 

$1590.16 01/08/09 00753 0 NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

14 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK # 

01 340605 

01 340639 

01 340579 

01 340617 

01 340630 

01 801534 

01 340533 

01 340628 

01 340717 

01 340493 

01 340494 

01 340521 

01 340545 

01 340539 

01 340604 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

1590.16 11-5-14-5240 A 

$25396.30 12/31/08 01094 0 ODELSON & STERK. LTD. 
23870.05 11-5-05-5400 LEGAL 
1113.75 56-5-56-8100 CERI1AK TIF 

412.50 55-5-55-8120 SO BERWYN TIF 

$303.55 12/31/08 33183 0 OFFICE DEPOT 
303.55 23-5-00-5335 A 

$105.75 12/31/08 00034 0 OLE FASHION FOOD SERVICES 
105.75 11-5-11-5300 A 

$1213.00 12/31/08 01481 0 OVERDOORS OF IL 
1213.00 11-5-20-5300 A 

$200.78 12/31/08 20232 0 PARACLETE PRESS. INC. 
200.78 23-5-00-5220 A 

$710.00 12/31/08 20494 0 PENN STATE UNIVERSITY 
710.00 11-5-08-5330 A 

$3850.00 12/30/08 01188 0 PETERSON GLASS COMPANY 
1900.00 32-5-00-5283 A 
1950.00 32-5-00-5283 A 

$465.92 12/31/08 01924 0 PHELAN DODGE 
465.92 11-5-08-5500 A 

$30692.72 01/08/09 00028 0 PINNER ELECTRIC CO 
30692.72 79-5-00-5520 A 

$1127.00 12/30/08 00029 0 PITNEY BOWES 
1127.00 80-5-00-5650 A 

$321. 00 12/30/08 00029 0 PITNEY BOWES 
321.00 11-5-23-5300 A 

$1751.66 12/30/08 00784 0 PRUDENTIAL HEALTH CARE 
1751.66 11-2-00-2241 A 

$282.80 12/30/08 01647 0 RANDOM HOUSE,INC. 
282.80 23-5-00-5220 A 

$154.95 12/30/08 01384 0 RESEARCH TECHNOLOGY INT'L 
154.95 23-5-00-5335 A 

$603.57 12/31/08 01055 0 RIZZA FORD 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

15 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

01 340535 

01 340609 

01 340687 

01 340625 

01 340514 

01 340506 

01 340650 

01 340736 

01 340648 

01 340669 

01 340571 

01 340592 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERNYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR it ADDRS it VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION nrvoIcE it 

45.17 80-5-00-5500 A 
21. 74 80-5-00-5500 A 

239.51 11-5-20-5500 A 
46.86 11-5-20-5200 A 

131. 76 11-5-20-5200 A 
118.53 11-5-08-5500 A 

$96.84 12/30/08 01240 0 ROBERT DWAN 
96.84 32-5-00-5300 A 

$300.00 12/31/08 01240 0 ROBERT DNAN 
300.00 32-5-00-5300 A 

$343.40 01/07/09 01810 0 ROBERT J.LOVERO 
343.40 11-5-04-5207 A 

$1520.50 12/31/08 01839 0 ROBERT R.ANDREAS & SONS 
563.50 11-5-11-5500 A 
957.00 11-5-11-5500 A 

$1000.00 12/30/08 00470 0 ROBERT S.MOLARO & ASSOCIATES 
1000.00 11-5-05-5210 A 

$67.31 12/30/08 00280 0 ROSCOE COMPANY 
67.31 15-5-00-5500 A 

$651. 35 01/07/09 00280 0 ROSCOE COl1PANY 
175.24 11-5-23-5500 A 
179.46 11-5-23-5500 A 

99.80 11-5-11-5500 A 
196.85 11-5-08-5500 A 

$15.44 01/09/09 00280 0 ROSCOE COMPANY 
15.44 11-5-08-5500 A 

$637.73 01/07/09 00164 0 S-P-D- INCORPORATED 
637.73 80-5-00-5500 A 

$204.23 01/07/09 01064 0 SAM'S CLUB 
204.23 11-5-08-5335 A 

$3390.00 12/30/08 33357 0 SEAN THORNTON 
2250.00 11-5-23-5500 A 
1140.00 11-5-23-5500 A 

$1397.94 12/31/08 00346 0 SERVICE SPRING 
1397.94 11-5-20-5500 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

16 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK # 

01 801536 

01 340637 

01 340564 

01 340691 

01 340527 

01 340667 

01 340692 

01 340703 

01 340544 

01 340677 

01 340511 

01 340594 

01 340654 

01 340531 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERvlYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK ANT CHECK DATE VENDOR ~ ADDRS ff VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT ff DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

$2892.00 12/31/08 01298 0 SIGN-A-RAMA 
2892.00 32-5-00-5283 HUD 

$150.00 12/31/08 31388 0 SIMMONS PEST CONTROL 
150.00 23-5-00-5500 A 

$11.45 12/30/08 30378 0 SULLIVAN'S LAW DIRECTORY 
11.45 23-5-00-5210 A 

$600.00 01/07/09 20783 0 SUSAN BOGUSH 
600.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$650.21 12/30/08 00989 0 T-MOBILE 
487.68 11-5-11-5300 BD 
162.53 15-5-00-5300 COMM OUT 

$332.51 01/07/09 00989 0 T-MOBILE 
220.51 11-5-23-5310 REC 

56.00 11-5-06-5310 COLLECTOR 
56.00 23-5-00-5310 LIB 

$440.00 01/07/09 20784 0 TAMMY CLAUSEN 
440.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$400.00 01/07/09 20795 0 TAMMY SHEEDY 
400.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

$45.59 12/30/08 01619 0 TAl-l'TOR MEDIA 
45.59 23-5-00-5220 A 

$1195.00 01/07/09 01429 0 TASER INTERNATIONAL 
1195.00 11-5-08-5330 A 

$32.94 12/30/08 00391 0 TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE 
32.94 23-5-00-5335 A 

$138.10 12/31/08 00391 0 TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE 
9.99 23-5-00-5335 A 

128.11 11-5-07-5300 A 

$1507.06 01/07/09 00391 0 TELE-TRON ACE HARDvlARE 
97.65 11-5-08-5335 A 

497.33 11-5-20-5500 A 
912.08 11-5-23-5500 A 

$426.08 12/30/08 01134 0 THE LIBRARY STORE 
426.08 23-5-00-5335 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

17 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK ff 

01 340640 

01 340699 

01 340726 

01 340567 

01 340507 

01 340708 

01 340615 

01 340577 

01 340719 

01 340532 

01 340546 

01 340620 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR ff ADDRS ij VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE ff 

$35.33 12/31/08 34121 0 THE ROWMAN & LITTLEFIELD PUBLISHING GROUP 
35.33 23-5-00-5210 A 

$913.27 01/07/09 20791 0 THERESA PACIONE 
913.27 11-5-25-6013 A 

$750.00 01/0S/09 01199 0 THOMAS J. DAY 
750.00 11-5-04-5205 A 

$6.20 12/30/08 32409 0 THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
6.20 11-5-02-5300 A 

$252.45 12/30/08 00289 0 TIGER DIRECT 
252.45 23-5-00-5335 A 

$54.43 01/07/09 20800 0 TONY PERRI 
54.43 11-5-25-6013 A 

$2111.71 12/31/08 01364 0 TRYAD AUTOMOTIVE 
418.54 11-5-08-5500 A 

49.07 11-5-08-5500 A 
50.00 11-5-08-5500 A 
64.49 11-5-01-5300 A 

118.29 11-5-20-5500 A 
494.99 11-5-20-5200 A 

50.00 11-5-08-5500 A 
199.18 11-5-08-5500 A 

13.82 11-5-20-5200 A 
10.00 11-5-08 -5500 A 

121.75 11-5-08-5500 A 
521.58 11-5-11-5500 A 

$420.00 12/31/08 00003 0 U S POSTI>1ASTER 
420.00 32-5-00-5255 A 

$184.02 01/08/09 00064 0 U.S.CELLULAR 
184.02 15-5-00-5300 A 

$250.60 12/30/08 01163 0 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC. 
250.60 23-5-00-5245 A 

$1.56 12/30/08 01750 0 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 
1.56 11-5-06-5300 A 

$34.75 12/31/08 01750 0 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 
19.64 11-5-11-5305 BD 
15.11 11-5-01-5210 MO 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

IS 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

01 801531 

01 340553 

01 340673 

01 340642 

01 340599 

01 340663 

01 340641 

01 340735 

01 340684 

01 340678 

01 340593 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERNYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR it ADDRS it VENDOR NAHE 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

$2371. 00 12/31/08 20805 0 UNITED SKYS, INC. 
2371.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$15.00 12/30/08 10006 0 UNITED WAY OF BERWYN 
15.00 11-2-00-2252 A 

$171.60 01/07/09 01171 0 US GAS 
171.60 11-5-07-5300 A 

$16.04 01/07/09 00004 0 USA MOBILITY I>IIRELESS. INC. 
16.04 11-5-08-5310 A 

$760.40 12/31/08 00767 0 VCG UNIFORM/CARLSON MURRAY 
760.40 11-5-07-5300 A 

$23.98 01/07/09 00698 0 WALGREENS CO. 
23.98 11-5-08-5300 A 

$11204.02 12/31/08 37369 0 WALKER PARKING CONSULTANTS 
11204.02 55-5-55-8120 A 

$625.25 01/09/09 00069 0 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 
34.92 11-5-06-5300 A 
95.56 32-5-00-5300 A 

169.93 11-5-06-5300 A 
39.45 11-5-07-5300 A 

147.40 11-5-11-5300 A 
64.17 11-5-02-5300 A 
73.82 11-5-02-5300 A 

$21598.66 01/07/09 01641 0 vlARREN OIL COr1PANY 
99.19 80-5-00-5325 METER READER 

731.46 11-5-11-5325 BUILDING INSP, 
6606.29 11-5-20-5325 PW 

93.46 11-5-23-5325 REC 
7600.37 11-5-08-5325 POLICE 
2765.09 11-5-07-5325 FIRE 
1247.04 11-5-20-5325 #98 

714.76 11-5-20-5325 itl00 
1653.41 11-5-20-5325 MORTON 

87.59 11-5-20-5325 HEALTH 

$32841J.15 01/07/09 01431 0 NASTE MANHAGEMENT ILLINOIS-METRO 
328413.15 11-5-24-5210 A 

$102.75 12/31/08 00377 0 \>lATER ONE 
86.25 11-5-11-5300 A 
16.50 11-5-06-5300 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

19 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 20 HAR 05 16:33 RUN: MONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 12/30/08 - 01/09/09 

BANK CHECK fl CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR fl ADDRS fl VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

01 340653 $92.00 01/07/09 00377 0 WATER ONE 
92.00 11-5-08-5335 A 

01 340679 $3784.53 01/07/09 01441 0 WEIMER MACHINE 
3784.53 11-5-07-5500 A 

01 340503 $914.00 12/30/08 00175 0 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CTR. 
914.00 23-5-00-5210 A 

01 340647 $165.04 01/07/09 00163 0 WESTERN REMAC INC. 
165.04 11-5-20-5300 A 

01 340601 $19.72 12131108 00963 0 WHEELED COACH INDUSTRIES 
19.72 11-5-07-5300 A 

01 340560 $250.00 12/30/08 20772 0 WILLIAM MULLIN 
250.00 23-5-00-5240 A 

01 340739 $12.79 01/09/09 20055 0 WILMA SALVATORE 
12.79 11-5-01-5210 A 

01 340712 $40341.16 01/07/09 30804 0 WINKLER TREE SERVICE 
4034l.16 79-5-00-5405 A 

01 340530 $869.00 12/30/08 01038 0 WORLD BOOK EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS 
869.00 23-5-00-5210 A 

01 340693 $610.00 01/07/09 20785 0 YADIRA FRANCO 
610.00 11-5-25-6013 A 

TOTAL fl OF ISSUED CHECKS; 254 TOTAL AMOUNT; 1280975.54 

TOTAL it OF VOIDED/REISSUED CHECKS. 0 TOTAL AMOUNT: 0.00 

TOTAL it OF ACH CHECKS. 0 TOTAL ANOUNT: 0.00 

TOTAL it OF UNISSUED CHECKS. 0 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

20 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

FUND TOTALS 

FUND 

all 
015 
023 
032 
040 
055 
056 
079 
080 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 

FUND NAME 

GENERAL FUND 
CO~~ITY OUTREACH FUND 
LIBRARY FUND 
CDBG PROJECT FUND 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
SOUTH BERWYN CORRIDOR TIF FUND 
CERMAK TIF DISTRICT 
MOTOR FUEL TAX 
WATER AND SEWER 

TOTAL -

ISSUED TOTAL 

551,729.93 
4,503.86 

48,876.35 
21,202.05 

283,563.4J 
24,453.57 
1.113.75 

310,946.96 
34.585.64 

1,280,975.54 

RUN: HONDAY JAN122009 15:02 

VOIDED/REISSUED TOTAL 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

PAGE 21 


	partA
	partB



